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From: Cook, Angie (HR, Campbell) 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2012 8:13 AM 
To: Heldt, Trevor (HR, Campbell) 
Subject: RE: Requesting Permission 

Hi Trevor 

Please see below: 

The seats would be approx $45 
The meal is 2 course so approx $50 
Lets call it $100 a head 
Regards 
Dean 
Sent from my iPhone 

Kind Regards 

Angie Cook 
Executive Pay Manager I HR Service Centre 
CSI RO Human Resources 
Phone:-1 Fax 02 6276 6707 

s47F I www.csiro.au 
PO Box 225, Dickson ACT 2602 

From: Heldt, Trevor (HR, Campbell) 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2012 5:36 PM 
To: Cook, Angie (HR, Campbell) 
Cc: Preuss, John (HR, Campbell) 
Subject: RE: Requesting Permission 
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s47F 

-------------------

·Thanks Angie - please provide information on whether this is an invitation in your private capacity and the 
approximate value of the gift. 

----·--.-~. --~-----·-·----------------

From: Cook, Angie (HR, campbell) 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2012 1:10 PM 
To: Heldt, Trevor (HR, Campbell) 
Cc: Preuss, John (HR, Campbell) 
Subject: Requesting Permission 

Dear Trevor 

I have a had a meeting with the new ACT State manager from SGFleet last week and he has offered me Directors Dinner Tickets 
to the Brumbies in a couple of weeks. John is aware of this an.d I have double checked the Policy on Accepting Hospitality, hence 
this email requesting permission to attend. 

1 



I am fully aware of the rules regarding influencing of Agencies towards recommending one vendor over another. If approved this 
event will not have any bearing on my professional actions within CSIRO. 

Kind Regards 

Angie Cook 
Executive Pay Manager I HR Service Centre 
CSIRO Human Resources 
Phone Fax 02 6276 6707 
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From: Heldt, Trevor (HR, Campbell) 
Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 2:38 PM 
To: Pena, Ricky (HR, Kensington) 
·subject: RE: Acceptance of Gifts 

Thanks Ricky for disclosing this offer. 

Document 2 

Given the nature of the current arrangement and the modest value of t he offered gift I am comfortable with you 
accepting these general audience tickets. 

Regards 

Trevor Heldt 
General Manager 
Human Resource Business Services 
CSIRO 
E s47F T~ 
Limestone Avenue, Campbell, Canberra ACT 2602 
www.csiro.au 

PLEASE NOTE 
The information contained in this email may be confidentia l or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return 
email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the 
integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception 
or interference. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

_______________ , ___ . __ _ 
From: Pena, Ricky (HR, Kensington) 
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2012 1:09 PM 
To: Heldt, Trevor (HR, campbell) 
Subject: Acceptance of Gifts 

Hi Trevor 

-·--------- --------
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As discussed Mark Jeffery who is an existing provider for us in terms of an executive coach has recently (13 December) offered 
tickets to a basketball game. He has coached one of the Energy Group Directors {Edson Nakagawa) who is no longer with us. He 
was selected earlier this year after receiving a number of quotes from other providers (early May 2012) 

The exact value of the tickets is unknown but range from $40.00-$150.00. 

Can you please advise on whether it is okay to accept the gift from Mark Jeffery from ODG Solutions. 

Regards 
Ricky 
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C02013/2301 

Message: 

From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 
Received: 

· Subject: 

Attachments: 

A 

C02013/2301 

12/0212013 at 10:41 AM 

12/0212013 at 10:41 AM 

FW. An Invitation from Virgin Australia 

lmage001.glf 
image002.png 
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Megan is going to accept this invitation and has asked if you coul d pl lease a dd to the register for 
declarations 

From: Lonergan, Annemaree (OCE, Campbe l .l) 
Sent : ruesday, 5 February 2013 2 :52 PM 
To: Clark, Megan (OCE, Campbell) 
Subject : E'W: An Invitati on f rom Virgin Australi a 

Megan A is this somethi ng you and Trent woul d be interested in.I\ I t is Virgin~s equival ent to 
Chainitanas Lounge . 

AM 

From: The Club E~:ecutive Services [ 
Sent: Tuesday, 5 Febr uary 2013 2 : 31 PM 
To : Lonergan, Annemaree (OCE, Campbel l ) 
Subject: An Invitati on f rom Virgin Austr alia 

G-Ood morni ng Annemaree, 

... 

Thank you for t aking the t ime to speak with me today. 

s47F 

As discussed, Virgin Austr aliaas CEO Mr John Borghetti would l ike t o extend an i nvitation to Dr Megan 
Clark and her spouse (or partner) , t o take advantage of the exclusive products and services on offer as 
a member of The Club . Membership t o The Club. is for a select group of Virgin Australia guests and 
members wi l l be entitled to an e:-:clusive range of product.and services i ncluding their own private 
l ounge f acilities in key ports and accese t o a dedicated 24/7 call centre team. 

I n addition t o t his we woul d also like to offer you as her executive assistant a Platinum Vel ocity 
Membe rship. For additional informat ion on the benefits of a Platinum membership, p l ease c l ick t he link . 

http : //www.velocityrewards.com.au/content/Status/PlatinumMembership/index . htm .A 

file:/ I /C:/Users/ro b65d/ AppData/Local/Nlicrosoft/Win4ows/Temporary%20Internet%... 11/01 /2018 
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For Dr Clark, her spouse (or partner) and yourself to become Vel oc i ty members (if no t already), please 
click on t he link below . Upon completing the registration, an autolllated welcome email wi l l be 
generat ed. I n order for me to elevate the memberships to t he appropriate s t atus , please email me t he 
Ve l ocity numbers at your earliest convenience. ** If you woul d l ike to enter t he words &S'l'ATOS t~A'l'CHa 

under t he Promo code f ie l d, this will ensur e t he introductory welcome pack which i s the standard entry 
level status i s not issued . 

http://www.vel ocityrewar ds . com.au/content /ProgramBenefits/J oinNow/index.html 

I have at t ached a r hird Party Access f orm whi ch gives Dr Cl a r k the opport uni t y to nominate a third 
party repr esent ative (such as yourself), to have full aoc ess to the membership to be able t o make 
bookings and discuss the ro.embership details in full. A If Dr Cl ark would like to complete this, you can 

email al l documentation to the bel ow email address for processing.A If you could p l ease ensure the 
t hird party access f orm is sent from t he email address wh ich matches Dr Clarkas Membership .A 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any ass i stance . 

We look forward to r ece iving your response in order t o initiate Dr Clarkas formal invitation . 

Kind r egards , 

Cane 

Descri ption: Description : 
http : //www.virginauatral i a . com/cs/groups/internetaaset/@wc/documents/webasset /Nedisp/img_footer_l ogo .gif 

Cane l Premilllll Guest Services 

PO Box 1034 Spri ng Hill QLD Austral i a 4004 

p s47F 

E 11.YPERLINK 

s47F 

Please consi der the environment before pri nting this email. 

Description: Descript ion : http://www.vi rginaus t ralia.com/_i mages/inter nal/email/spacer.gif 

file:///C:/Users/rob65d/AppData/LocaVMicroso:ft/Vlindows/Temporary%20Intemet%... 11/01/2018 
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The content of this e-mail, including any attachments, is a confidential communication between Virgin 
Australia Airlines Pty Ltd (Virgin Australia) or its related entities (or the sender if this email is a 
private communication) and the intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. 
If you are not the intended addressee, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this 
material is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the 
sender immediately and then delete the message and any attachment(s), There is no warranty that this 
email is error, virus or defect free. This email is also subject- to copyright. No part of it should be 
reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If this is a 
private communication it does not represent the views of Virgin Australia or its related entities. 
Please be aware that the contents of any emails ser.t to or from Virgin Australia or its related 
entities may be periodically monitored and revieweC. Virgin Australia and its related entities respect 
your privacy. Our privacy policy can be accessed from our website: HYPERLINK 
"http://www.virginaustralia.com"www.virginaustralia.com 

file :///C :/U sers/ro b65d/ AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/T emporary%20 Internet% ... 11101/2018 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

----Original Messa 
From: Rosie lanne 

Street. Laurence CGgyemaoce. North Rvde) 
Williams. Dave (Group Exec. North Ryde'. 
RE: InvJtatlon to IBM/ ACO Event 
Monday, 29 July 2013 6:21:00 PM 

Sent: Wednesday, 2 u y 
To: Williams, Dave (Group Exec, North Ryde) 
Subject: Re: Invitation to IBM/ACO Event 

Hello David, 

Document 4 



We are pleased you and Jeannie are able to attend our ACO Dinner being held 16th August 2013. 

I have noted Jeannie's vegetarian dietary requirement and will forward onto the chef. 

As part of IBM's reporting policies, could you please review the attached acceptance letter and return the signed 
copy lo me by either fax or scan and email. 

We look forward to seeing you both on the night. 

Many tbanks. 

(See attached file: Confirmation Letter - David Williams.I.doc) 

Regards 
Rosie Iannelli 
Events Co-ordinator, Corporate Affairs 
IBM I alia imited 
ph: 612) 9354-9117 

17/07/2013 10:32 
To 

Glenn Wightwic , s47F 

PM 

Glenn 

cc 
Rosielanne­

Subject 
Re: Invitation to IBM/ACO Event 

Jeannie and I will be pleased to accept 

Dave Williams 

Sent from my iPad 

On 17/07/2013, at 9:28, "Glenn Wightwick" 
wrote: 

> 
> Dear Dave 
> 

s47F 

> I hope you arc very well. On behalf of Andrew Stevens, I would like 
>to invite you to an IBM and Australia Chambet Orchestra event on 
> Friday, August 16th. I've attached the invitation below. 

. . 



>(See attached file: 2013 ACO Dinner Invitation David Williams.pelf) 
> 
>Regards 
>Glenn 
> 
> Glenn Wightwick 
>IBM Distinguished Engineer 
> ChiefTechnologist, IBM Australia 
> ff t IBM R h Australia 
> 
> 

s47F 

> <2013 ACO Dinner Invitation David Williams.pd±'> 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dave 

Steele Jack CScjenc:e Excel!Pnce North Rydel 
Looernao. Annemaree <OCE. Camobef!l; W@ams. Daye (Group Exec. North Rydel 
Mcintpsh. Chris COCE. Campbelil 
RE; Invitation to IBM/ACO Event 
Tuesday, 30 July 2013 12:33:41 PM 

Document 5 

If it is an event where others are paying, with your ticket(s) being a gift offree attendance by IBM, then that is 
one situation; 

If it is an event where no one is paying and it is simply part of an IBM event the I think it needs to be logged 
according to the gifts procedures. 

Cheers 
Jack 

----Original Message----
From: Lonergan, Annemaree (OCE, Campbell) 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 10:09 AM 
To: Williams, Dave (Group Exec, North Ryde) 
Cc: Steele, Jack (Science Excellence, North Ryde); Mcintosh, Chris (OCE, Campbell) 
Subject: RE: Invitation to IBM/ACO Event 

Hi Dave - subject to Jack's advice, Craig says this is okay. 

Thanks 

AM 

Annemaree Lonergan 
BA to Dr Megan Clark 
Chief Executive 
CSIRO 
PO Box 225 
DICKSON ACT 2602 

Phone: s47F 

Fax: ~ 
Mobile: -

-----Original Message-----
From: Williams, Dave (Group Exec, North Ryde) 
Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 9:55 AM 
To: Clark, Megan (OCE, Campbell) 
Subject: FW: (nvita1ion to IBM/ACO Event 

Megan 

JBM. have invited myself and Jeannie to this evening. I have checked and there are no conflicts of interest with 
IBM nor open tender negotiations. Andrew Stevens is the Chairman of the Services Leaders group of the 
department, and this wiU be a. good opportunity to talk informally. 

J propose t(l accept. Is this OK with you. 



Dave 

Dr. David Williams 
Group Executive CSIRO Lnformation Sciences 
Phone: Fax: +61 2 9490 5629 
htt12://www.csiro au/Org13ujsation-Strgcture!ISQI'oup.aspx 
Address: PO Box 52, North Ryde NSW 1670 

s47F www.csiro.au I 

Street Address: Riverside Life Sciences Btlilding, 11 Julius Avenue, North Ryde NSW 2113 PLEASE NOTE 
The infonnation contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return 
email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, CSIRO docs not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the 
integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus, 
interception or interference. 
Please consi.der the environment before printing this email 

-----Original Message----­
F1·om: Glenn Wightwick 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2013 5:28 PM 

s47F 

To: Williams, Dave (Group Exec, North Ryde) 
Cc: Rosie Iannelli 
Subject: Invitation to IBM/ACO Event 

Dear Dave 

T hope you are very well. On behalf of Andrew Stevens, 1 would like to iu.vite you to an IBM and Australia 
Chamber Orchestra event on Friday, August 16th. I've attached the invitation below. 
(See attached file: 2013 ACO Dinner Invitation David Williams.pelt) 

Regards 
Glenn 

Glew1 Wightwick 
IBM Distinguished Engineer 
Chief Technologist, IBM Australia 
Director, LBM Research - Australia 

s47F 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Clark, Megan (OCE, Campbell) 
Sunday, 29 September 2013 2:38 PM 
Moate, Toni (NCMI, Hobart) 
Lonergan, Annemaree {OCE, Campbell) 

Document 6 

Subject: Re: Request for Approval - Acceptance of Gift 

Thanks for advice I think it would be appropriate to keep the gift and will make a note of it in the gift register. 
M•n · 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 29/09/2013, at 1:37 PM, "Moate, Toni (CMAR, Hobart)" s47F wrote: 

Dear Megan 

At the Na ming Ceremony for RV Investigator on 5 September 2013 I was presented with a gift as 
Lady Sponsor. It was a painting of Singapore with a plaque "Presented to Toni Moate - Lady 
Sponsor ... ". CSIRO was also presented with a second painting as a gift from Sembawang for the 
vessel itself. 

I am writing to seek your permission to personally retain the gift- which is allowable under CSIRO 
policy if approved by a Senior Manager. 

Participation in the FRV Project has been an incredible experience, and I will always be grateful to 
CSIRO (through you, Mike, Andrew and Bruce) that I had t his opportunity. 

I feel the painting would be recognition for my whole family of our collective achievement in 
enabling me to take on t he Executive Director role and, wherever I am in the future, a wonderful 
reminder of this once in a lifetime experience. 

I can promise you that I completely understand the intent ofthe CSJRO Code of Conduct and Gifts 
Policy: 
To promote integrity and honest behaviour by CSIRO staff at work and to avoid conflicts of interests 
by strictly lim iting the circumstances in which staff may accept gifts, hospitality and externally 
sponsored travel, and use frequent flyer points accrued on duty. 

I in no way feel compromised by the gift, and can assure you that I will remain vigilant in 
representing CSIRO's interests in the contract to build the vessel, while at all times respecting the 
position ofour industry partners. I am very committed to concluding this component of the Project 
with strong relationships intact, even though robust discussions are often required. 

I hope that circumstances might allow my acceptance of the gift, but will understand if after 
consideration you don't believe this is appropriate. I would not want to compromise the integrity of 
the FRV Project that we have worked so hard to uphold. 

Regards, Toni 

Toni Moate CPA GAICD 
Deputy Chief, Science Operations 
Executive Director, Future Research Vessel Project 

Marine and Atmospheric Research 
CSJRO 

1 



PLEASE NOTE 

Fax: +61 3 62325125 I Mobile 
www.csiro.au 

, Hobart, TAS 7001 

s47F 

The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return 
email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the 
integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus, 
interception or Interference. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

2 



C02013/9792 

Message: 

From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 
Received: 
Subject: 

C02013/979.2 .. 

1/10/2013 at 8:31 AM 
1/10/2013 at 8:31 AM 
FW: Request for Approval - Acceptance of Gift 

For gi~t regi s ter please. 

A 

A 

Annemaree Lonergan 
EA to Dr Megan Clark 
Chief Executive 
CS I RO 
PO Box 225 
DICKSONA ACTA 2602 
A 

s47F 

Mobile 

From: Clark, Megan (OCE, Campbell ) 
Sent: Sunday, 29 September 2013 2:38 PM 
To : Moat e, Toni (CMAR, Hobart ) 
Cc: Lonergan, Annemaree (OCE , Campbell) 
Subj ect: Re: Request for Approval - Acceptance of Gift 

A 

Page 1of3 
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Thanks for advic e I think i t would be appropriat e to keep t he gif t and will 
make a note of it in the gi f t register . MeganA 

Sent f rom my iPhone 

file:///C:!Users/rob65d/ AppData/Local/MicrosoMVindowsff emporary%20Intemet%... 11/01 /2018 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Naomi, 

Van Kerckhof, Rudy (B&IS, St. Lucia) 
Thursday, 27 February 2014 9:50 AM 
Dittmar, Naomi {B&IS, North Ryde) 
RE: gift - ethics 

Document 9 

Sorry I didn' t get back earlier. I believe the gift related to the effective communications and assistance you provided 
both CSIRO and the contractor in sorting out the adjustments to the contract and in review at North Ryde. This has 

no impact on the contract for now or the future as you are not involved in contract assessment so fell free to accept 
the gift on this occasion. It might be a concern if it was a regular event or you were involved in contractor selection. 

Regards, 

Rudy 

From: Dittmar, Naomi (Property, North Ryde) 
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 12:18 PM 
To: Van Kerckhof, Rudy (Property, St. Lucia) 
Subject: gift- ethics 

Hi Rudy 

Have looked into the policy. 

'The CSIRO Code of Conduct states that staff members ".are not permitted to accept gifts or benefits of any 
significant value" without the a'pproval of their Senior Manager. Such precluded gifts include offers of equity (for 
example shares, share options or derivatives) from companies. However the acceptance of a gift can be permissible 
in some circumstances - for example: 

* a gift of a nominal value (eg. an inexpensive pen at Christmas) may be accepted in a situation where gifts 
such as this are being generally distributed; 

* a gift may be accepted where the giver is from a different cultu ral background and refusal may cause 
offence. See Actions Required <http:/ /my.csiro.au/Business-Units/Science-Strategy-and-People/Human-Resources-
2/Proced u res-and-Gui deli nes/P roced u res/Conduct-and-Ethics/ ,l.\ccepta nce-of-gif ts-tra ve I-and-
hosp i ta I ity .a spx#Proced u res> for the course to be followed in these circumstances. ' 

The voucher is to Billy Kwong Chinese Eating House at Surry Hills for the value of $150.00 from SKG Management. 



Please advise if this is OK to accept. 

Regards 

Naomi 

. Naomi Dittmar 

Administrator 

Business & Infrastructure Services 

CSIRO 

E s47F T 
s47F 

11 Julius Avenue North Ryde NSW 2113 

www.csiro.au<http://www.csiro.au> 

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

integrity of th is communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception 

or interference. 

Please consider the environment before printing this ema il. 
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-----Original Message--·--
From: Fulton, Gail (IP & Licensing, North Ryde) 
Sent: Friday, 2 May 2014 4:27 PM 
To: CSIRO Legal 
Lawyers-DG 

s47F 
s47F 

s47F 
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CSIRO Legal - Commercial 
Falkenberg, Tristy (Business Services, Clayton) 

Subject: Do I have an ethical dilemma? Bribery and Corruption 

A friend has co-written the Australian Chapter of the 2014 Getting the Deal Through - Anti-Corruption Regulation 
. book. The book has chapters covering in basic details relevant provisions and approaches in 44 jurisdictions. 

She has sent me a complimentary copy of t he book - I am almost sure that a gift of a book about avoiding bribery 
and corruption could not possibly be construed as bribery or corruption. 

In any event, I have copied the list of countries which are covered and the overview chapter happy to provide more 
information to anyone if this is of use. 

Gail 

Gail Fulton 
Commercial Director, Energy 
Commercial 
CSIRO 

s47F s47F s47F Phone: Mob. I www.csiro.au 
Address: Riverside Corporate Park, 14 Julius Avenue, North Ryde, NSW 2113 

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
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Anti-Corruption Regulation 2014 

Contributing editor: 
Homer E Moyer Jr 
Miiier & Chevalier Chartered 

., _____ _... __ 
Gett/11g the D6al Throvgh Is delighted to 
publish the eighth edition of Anti-Corruption 
Regulation, a volume In our series of annual 
reports that provide International analysts 
in key areas of law and policy for corporate 
counsel, cross-border legal practitioners and 
business people. 

R>llowing the forrnat adopted t hroughout 
the series, the same key questions are 
answered by leading practit ioners In each 
of the 44 jurisdictions featured. New 
Jurlsdlotlons this year include Algeria, 
Bermuda, Cameroon, Denmark, i:cuador, 
Malaysla, Peru and Portugal. There Is also 
a new chapter on asset recovery, In addition 
to a global overview and the perspectives of 
Transpare11cy I nternatlonal and the OECD. 

Every effort has peen made to ensure 
that matters of ooncem to readers are 
covered: However, specific legal advice 
should always be sought from expenenced 
local advisers. Getting the Deal Through 
publications are updeted annually In print. 
Please ensure you are referring to the latest 
print edition or to the onllne version at 

www.GettingTheDealThrough.com. 

Getting the Desi Through gratefu I ly 
acknowledges the efforts of all the 
oontrlbutors to this volume, who were 
chosen for their recognised expertise. We 
would also like to extend special thanks 
to contributing editor Homer E Moyer Jr 
of Miller & Chev al ler Chartered for his 
continued assistance with this volume. 

Getting the Deal Through 
London 
February 2014 

Publlaher 
Gfdeon Roberton 
gldeon.rob&rton@lbresearoh.00111 

Subecvlptlona 
Rachel Nurse , 
subsorlptlans@gllttlngthedealthrough.com 

Busln- development managers 
George lngledew 
george.lngleclew@lbresearch.com 

Alan Lee 
alqn .lea@lbreseamh.com 

Dan White 
dan.white@lbrssearoh.com 

www.gettlngthedealthrough.com 
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ll1e lnformatlon provided In this publlcatlon Is 
general ani:t may not BP?IY In a spaolflo situation. 
Legal advice should always be so11ght before 
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Global Overview 
Homer E Moyer Jr 

Miller & Chevalier Chartered 

Corruption, including co.rruption of pt1blic officials, dates from early 
in hwnan history and countdes bave long had Jaws to punish theh 
own ·coxrupt officials and those who pay them bribes. But national 
laws prohibiting a cotmtry's own citizens and corporations from 
bribing public officials of other nations axe a new p.lmJOmenon, 
less than a generation old. Over the· course of perhaps the past 15 
years, 1U1.ti-com1ption law bas established .itself aa an important, 
transnational legal speciality, one that bas produced multiple 
international conventions and scores of n~tional laws, as well as 
an emerging jt1ri.sprudence that has become a pi·omin.ent reality in 
international business and a well-publicised theme in che media. 

This volume undertakes to capture the growing anti-<orruprion 
judsprudence that is developing arout1d the g{ohe. Jt does so fust by 
sunun~.rising national anti-corru,LJtion laws that hitVe itnplemented 
and expaodcd the treaty obligatlon.s tbat mo.te than 150 countries 
hnve now a;;sumed. These conventions oblige tficir signatories to 
enact laws that prohibit paying bribes to foreign officials. Dozens 
of couucries have already done so, as d1is volume con:6rms. 'fhese 
laws address both the paying and receiving o.f illicit payments - the 
supply and the demand sides of the official corruption equation -
as well as mechanism.s of iute.rnational cooperation that have never 
before existed. 

Second, this volume addresses nati0119.l financial record-keeping 
J:equirements tb.at ate increasingly an aspect of foreign bribery laws 
because of their inclusion in anti,corruprion conventiom and treaties. 
These requirements ate intended to prevent the use of accounting 
practices to generate funds for bribery or to disguise bribery on a 
company's books and records. Violations of record-keeping require-

. mcnts can proV'ide a separate basis of liability for companies involved 
in foreign as well as domestic b~·ibcry. 

Finally, because the bribery. of a foxeign government official 
also implicates the domestic laws of the country of ,the corrupt 
official, this volume summarises tile better-established national laws 
.that prohibit domestic btibery .of public officials .. Generally not a 
creation of international obligations, these are the laws that apply ro 
the demand side of the equation and .may also be brought. to bear on 
payers of b.dbes who, although foreign nationals, may be subject to 
personal judsdicrion, apprehension and prosecution under domestic .· 
bi:ibery statutes. 

The groy..'tli of anci·corruption law can be traced through a number 
of milescone events that have led to the current state of the law, which 
has most recently been expanded by the entry into force in December 
2005 of the sweeping United Nations Convention against Corruption. 
Spurred on hy a growing .number of bigb.-ptofile enforcement actions, 
investigative reporting and broad media covetagc, ongoingscmtiny by 
non-governmental organi.siitions and the appearance o.f an expanding 
cottage indl1Stry of snti"corruption compliance progranunes in 
multinational corporations, anti.-co.rruption law and pntc~ce is rapidly 
co~~. . 
wwni.gettlnethedealtbrough.oom 

The US 'questionable payments' dlsclosures and the FCPA 
The roots of today's legal stmcture prohibiting bribery of fo.reign 
goveroment officials can fairly be traced to the serendipitous discovety 
in the early 1970s of a widespread pattern of conupt payments to 
foreign government of.licials by US CQmpanies. First dubbed merely 
'questionable' payments by regulators and corporatil.ill5 aJike, these 
practices came to light in the wake of revelations that a large number. 
of majoJ: US corporations had used off-hook accounts to mah 
lnrge payments to fo1-eign officials to ~ecurc business. Investlgati.ng 
these disclosures, the US Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC} established a volunuuy disclosure programme that aUowed 
companies that admitted to having 1.nade illicit payroe11ts to escape 
prosecution on the condition that they implement compliance 
programmes to prevent the payment of future b.ribes. Ultimately, 
more than 400 companies, many among the largest in the Uuited 
States, admitted co h11ving made a total of moi:e than US$300 million 
in illicit payments to foreign government officials itild political pa~ties. 
Citing the destabilising repercussions in foreign governments whose 
officials were implicated in bribery schemes - including Japan, Italy 
and the Netherlands-the US Congress, in 1977, enacted the Foreign 
Coo:upt Practices Act (FCPA), which prohibited US oomp11nies and 
individuals from brtblng non-US government officials to obtain or 
retain business and provided for both criminal and civil penalties. 

ill the first 15 years of the FCPA, during which the US Jaw was 
unique in prohibiting bribery of foreign officials, enforcement was 
steady but modest, averaging one or two cases a year. Although there 
were recurring objections to tbe pe.tceived impact that this unilateral 
law was having on the competitiveness of US companies, attempts to 
repeal or dilute the flCPA were u11sl1ccessfuL Thereaftei; beginning in 
the e.arly to mid-1990s, enforcement of the FCPA sharply escalated, 
and, at the same time, a 11umber of intetmttio.nal and multinational 
developments focused greater public attention on the subject of 
official corruption and genorated new and significant anti<orrnption 
hlitiatives. 

Transparency International 
In hindsight, a different type of milestone occurred in Germany 
ill 1993 with the founding of T(all5parency International, a non­
governmental organisation created to combat global corruption. 

· With 11ational chapters aud chapters-in-formation 11ow in more than 
90 COWltries, Transparency Intemational promotes u·ansparency 
in governmental activities and lobbies governments to enact anti­
corruption !eforxns. Transparency Inrernationa.l's annt1al Corruption 
Perceptions Index (CPI), which it began publishing in 1995, has been 
uniquely effective itt publicising and heightening public awarettess of 
those countries in which official corruption is perceived to be most 
rampant. Using assessment .and opinion surveys, the CPI cuLTendy 
ranks 177 cOLmtries and turitories by their perceived levels of 
corruption and publishes the results annually. Itt2013, Denmark and 
New Zealand, followed by Finland, topped the ind.ex as the counu·ies 
seen to be the least corrupt in the world, while Afghanistan, North 

3 



GLOBAL OVERVIEW 

Korea atu:I Somalia, followed by Sudan, South Sud11n m1d Libya, 
we.re those perceived to be tb.e most corrupt. 

Transparency Interruitional has nlso developed and published the 
Bribe Payet'S Index (BPl), a si.tnilar index designed to evaluat.e the 
supply side of corruption a11d 1:ank the 28 leading cxpor.ti.ng commies 
m:cot:ding to the propensity of their companies t\1 bribe foreign offi· 
cials. Jn tli.e 2011 BPI, Dutr:h and Swiss fums were seen as the least 
likely to b1'ibe, while Rus&ian firms, followed do.sely by Chinese and 
Mexican firrns, were seen as the worst offe1i.ders. 

Through these and othe.i: iuitiatives, Transparency International 
ha.s beconie recognised as a strong 1t11d effective voice dedicated 
solely to combati11g cor.ruption worldwide. 

The World Bank 

'Three years afte1: the formation of Transparen.cy International, the 
World Bank joined the battle to stem official corruption. In 1996, 
James D Wolfem10hn1 then president of the World Bank, annoUL1ced 
st d1e annual meetings of. the World Bank and the International 
Monetary Fund that the international conuu.unity had to deal 
with 'the cancer of corruption'. Since then, the World Bank has 
launched more than 600 programmes desigt1c<l to curb corruption 
globally and witltln its own projects. These progra1:nmes, which 
han proved controversial and have encounteced opposition .from 
vru:ious World Bank meinber states, include debacring consultants 
and concroctors that engage in coi:.rupd.on in connection wi:th World 
Bank-funded projects. Since 1999, the World Batlk has sanctioned 
ovet 540 firms and individuals for fraud and corruption, a11d 
refenals from the Integrity Vice Pi-esidency of findings of fm1d or 
cottuption. to national authorities for pwsecution have resulted in 
dozens of criminal convictio.os. In September 2013, the World Bank 
annou11Ced that during the 2013 £seal year (endi1lg 30 June 2013) 
it debarred 47 funJ.5 and individuals for wrongdoiog, honoured 295 
additional cross·debarmentli imder a 2010 multilatei:al agreement 
(see below), entered into several high-pro.6.le negotiated resolution 
agreements in which c.ompa.nies acknowledged rnisc011duct related 
to a numbex of Wodd Banlc"financed projects, and cooperated with 
uutho.riries from numerous countries to quickly address corruption 
identified d11tin!; ongoing World Bank investigations. The World 
Bank maintains a listing of firms and individuals it has debar.red for 
fraud and corruption on its website and, in an effort to increase the 
transparency and accountability of its sanctions pxocess, the World 
Bank recently began publishing the full text of sanction decisions 
issued by its Sanctions Board. 

In August 2006, the World Bank established a voluntary disclo­
suce progr:amme (VDP) which allows iirros and individw1ls who have 
cttgaged ln misconduct - such as fraud, corruption, collusion or coer­
cion - to avo:id public debarment by disclosing all past misconduct, 
adopting a compliance progr11m.me, .rerainlng a compliance monitor 
and ceQsing all cortupt practices. The VDP, which was two years in 
development under a pilot programme, is administered by the Woxld 
Bank's Department of lnstitutional lntegcity. 

In April 2010, tlte World Bank and fuur other multilatei:al devel­
opment ba11ks (lvlDBs) - the African Development Bank., the Asian 
Developn1ent Bank, the Europea11 Bank for Reco1tstniction and 
Development and the Intel'-Ameri~n Development Bank Group -
~ach ·agreed to cross-debar any furn debarred by one of the other 
MDBs for engaging in corruption or fraud on an MOB-financed 
development p1·oject. Mutual enforcement is subject l'O several a·i­
teria, including that the initial debarment is made public and the 
debarment decision is made within 10 years of the misconduct. The 
agi:ee111eot also provides for wider enforcement of cross-debarment 
procedures by welcoming o dier internationru linnncial lnsritutions to 
join the agreement after its entry Into foi:ce. 

In October 2010, the Wodd Bank announced the creation of the 
Inrernatiorutl Con:uptionHu11ters Alliance to con11ecca11ti-<".om1ptlon 
autl1orities from different couiucies and to aid in the tracking and 
resolving of complex corruption and fraud investigations that are 
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cross-border in nntim:. In Juue 2012, the World Bank convened its 
second large-scale gnthcring of the Alliance. According to the World 
Bank, the Allittnce has succeeded in brlngiogtogether mu1:e than 280 
senior enforcement and aoti-couuption officials from 134 c.oul1tries 
to date in nn effort to inject mom.entLtm into global ant:i·comiption 
efforts. 

Finally, the World Bank has significantly expanded its pru:tnersbips 
witll national authorities and development organisations in tecent 
years to increase the impact of Wo.rld Baok investigations and 
h1crease the capacity of countries through.out tbc world to co1nbat 
corruption. For ex.ample, since 2010, the World Bank has entered 
into n10re than a dozen cooperation agr1::emcnts with authorities 
such as the UK Seriolls F;raud Office (SFO), the Eiir.opean Anti-Fr.1.ud 
Office, the Intemational Criminal Cowt, the United States Agency 
for International Development (USAID), the Australian Agency 
for hlternational Development, the Nordic Development Fund, the 
Ministry of Security and Justice of the Netherlands, the Liberian Anti­
Co1:ruption Commission and the Ombudsman of the Philippines. 

In the coming years, the World Bank's prestige and leverage 
promise to be significant forces in combating official corruption, 
although the World Bnnk continues to face resista11cc frmn countries 
in which corrupt pl'acticcs ai:e found to have occurred. 

lnternatlonnl anti.corruption conventions 
Watershed developments in the creation of global anti-corrnption law 
came with tlie adoption of a sertes of im:emariolla) anti-corruption 
conventions between 1996 and 2005. Although atteutiou in the early 
1990s was focused on the Organisation for Economic: Co-ope.ta tion 
and Development (OECD), the Organisation of American States 
(OAS) was the fu:st to reach agreement, followed by the OECD, the 
Council of Europe and the Afl:ica11 Union. Most recent, and most 
ambitious, is the United Nations Convention against Corruption, 
adopted in 2003, The event.~ unfolded as foUows. 

On 29 March 1996, OAS members it1itialled the Inter-American 
Convention against Corruption (IACAC) in Caracas. The IACAC 
entered into fo1'Ce on 6 March 1997. Thirty·three of me 34 signatories 
have now rati.£ed the IACAC. The J.ACAC requires each signatory 
country to enact laws crimlnaLising the bribery of government 
officials. It also provides for e"'tradition and asset sei.zme of offending 
parties. In addition to emphasising heightened government ethics, 
improved financial disclosures and transparent book-keeping, the 
IACAC facilitates international cooperation in evidence-gathering. 

In 1997, 28 OECD member states and five non-member 
observers signed the Convention on Combati.ng Bribery of Foreign 
Officials in International Business Tra1'l.Sactions (OECD Anti·B.tibexy 
Conve<1tion), which was subsequently ratified by the requisite nun1ber 
of paiti.es and entered into force on 15February1999. Forty coWlti:ies 
in al~ includiug six countries not currently members of the OECD, 
have now signed and ratified the OECD Anti-Bribery Convention, 
most recently Colombia, which .ratified the cotmtry's accession to the 
convention on 20 November 2012. 

States that are parties to the OECD Anti-Bribery Convention 
are bound to provide mutual legal assistance to one another in the 
investigation and prosecution of offences wirhin the scope of the 
OECD Anti-Bribery Convention. Moreover, sach offences ai:e made 
extraditable. Penalties for transnatioual bribery w:e to be commensurate 
with those for domestic bdbery, and in the case of st»tes that do not 
i-ecogttlse corporate critninal liability (eg, Japan), the OE.CD Anti­
Bcibery Convention requires such states to enact 'proportionate and 
dissuasive noo-cdminal sanctions'. 

lL1 te.tms of monitoring hnplem.eatation and enforcement, the 
OE(l) has set tl1e pa.cc. An OECD working grolip monitotl! state 
parties' enfor\:elnent efforts di.rough a i:eg1.1la1: reporting and comment 
pxocess. In phase I of the rnonitoriug process, exami11f.rs asse.ss whether 
a country's legislation adeqiiately implements the OECD Aud-Bribery 
Convention. In phase II, examiners evaltiate whether a country is 
eof:orcing nnd applyi1:ig this legislation. After each plms~ the examiners' 
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report and reconunendatioos are forwarded to the government of each 
participating cout1b:y and are posted 011 the OECD's website. 

On 26 November 2009, the OECD Council issued its Jim 
resolution on bdbery since the adoption of the OECD Auti-Bribe.iy 
Convention. Entitled the 'Recommendation o.f tbc Cotmcil fo1· Further 
Combating :Bribery of :Foreign Public Official~ in Internatiot1al 
Busil1ess lh\nsactions', the resolution urges member counu·ies to · 
continue ro take meaningful steps to dete1; prevent and combat the 
bribery of foreign ,public officie.ls, not only on a national level, but on 
11 multinational level, with rigo1'0\1S and systemic follow-up. Atnong 
other things, the tesoluti.on recommends that member countries 
'encourage companies to prohibit or discourage the use of small 
facilitation payments', and to always require accul'ate account[ng 
of ar.y such payments ill the companies' books and records. 'ne 
resolution was supplemented by two annexeS setting fotth 'Goo:! 
:Pmctice Guidat1cc', one fot member countries and one for companie.ci. 

On 4 November 1998, following a series of measures taken 
since 19961 the member states of th.e Counc.il of Ell.rope and eight 
observer states, including the United States, approvlilcl the text of a 

· new multilateral convmtion - the Crimit1al Law Convention on 
Corruption. A year later, the parcir~ adopted the Civil Law Conventio:i 
on Cormption. Forty-four COllnti:ies have ratified. the Criminal 
Convention, whicl1 enrered into force on l July 2002, while 34 
countries have rati:fied the Civil Convention, which entered into force 
on 1 November 2003. 

The Criminal Conventlon covers a broad r£t.nge of offences 
including domestic and foreig11 bribeJ.y, trading in influence, money 
laundedng and accounting offences. Notably, the Criminal Conven­
tion also addresses private bribery. 'The Criminal Convention setll 
forth Gooperation mea:sures and provisioUB regarding the recovery of 
assets. Slli.1ilar to the OECD Anti-Bribery Convention., the Criminal 
Conventio11 establishes a monitoring niechanism, the Group Qf States 
against Cotn1ption (GIU!.C'O), to conduct mutual evaluations. 

The Civa Convention provides for compensation for damage time 
results from acts of p11blic and private cottnptioo. Otha measures 
include civil linv re1nedies for injured persons, invalidity of corrupt 
contracts and whi3tleblower proteetion. Compliance with the Civil 
Convention is also subject to peer review. 

The African· Union Convention on Preventing and Combating 
Coxruption was adopted on 11 July 2003, To date, 34 of the 48 
signatoties have ratified the African Union Convention. The 
convention covers a wide rru1ge of offences including bribery (domestic 
and foreign), diversion of .Property by public officials, trading in 
irulttence, illicit enrichment, money lan.ndexiog and concealment 
of property. The convention also guarantees access to informa~ioll 
and the participation of civil society a11d the media in monitoxing it. 
Other articles seek to ban the use of funds acquired through illictt 
and corrupt practices to finance poJitical parties and .. 1-equire state 
parties to adopt legi$1arive measures to facilitate the repac:iation of 
the proceeds of corruption. 

Moot aggressive, and potentially most impo11ant, of all of the 
international conventions is the United Nations C-Onvention against 
Corrupclon. One hundred IL!ld forty countries have signed this . . 
convention, which was adopted by the United Nations General· 
Assembly on 31 October' 2003. The convention entered into force . 
on 14Dece!mbe1· 2005and169 countries a.re now party to it, though 
11ot all are signatories. 

'fhe United Nations Co11ventlon against Cor.cuption addresses 
seven principal topics: mandato1y and permissive preventive 
measures a pplical>le to both the public and private sectors, including 
nceounting standards for private cot1lpa11ies; mandatory and 
permissive criminalisation obligations, including obligations with 
respect to public and private sector bribery, trading in influence and 
illicit enrichment; private rights of actiou for the victim$ of ,corrupt 
p1·acticcs; anti-money laundering measures; cooperation in the 
investig"ation and prosecution of cases, including colleccion actio11s, 
th1·ough mutual legal assistance and extradition; and asset recovery. 
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Enforcement 
Pub!Ac dispositions of. anci·corrnption eJ.1for.cement actions, media 
reportS of official and intemal i.11vestigati0Jls, disclooures in coi:po­
r.ate filings with securities regulatory agencies and stock exchanges, 
private litigation between companies and former employees, tno11i­
toring reports by intem;ieional organlsatious, volunta1y c<irporate 
disclosure.q, occasional confcssioiis ot exposes of implicated individu· 
als, p 11blic statements by enforcement officials, statistics cmnp.iled by 
NGOs and iutcrnaciona.I organisations, findings of 11nti"corruption 
commissions, World Bank reports and ac;idem.ic snidies all provide 
windows into the fust·changing landscape of enforcement of auti­
corruption la'l'\'8 and conventions. Alth01.1gh public knowledge of 
officinl investigatiom and enforcement activity often. lags behind, 
sometimes by yeacs, the available ind.icators suggest ever-increasing 

· enfo1·cemcnt activity. Without going beyond t:he public domllin, a few 
recent examples indicate th.e breadth and diversity of anth:orruption 
enforcement, including international cooperntion, extra-tettitol'ial 
and parallel enfo.rooment, the use of libemlit!ed ban.k secrecy laws 
and a growing array of penaltfos and saoctions. 

Greeca 
In August 2012, a large German engineering £rm agreed to pay the 
Greek .Ministry of l~foance €330 million to .resolve longstanding 
bribe.ry allegations involving the 6.rm's Greek subsidiary. According 
to Greek authorities, the subsidiary paid millions of el1ros in bribes 
from 1997 to 2002 to win contracts with Greece's state-owned tele­
communications company. Under the terms of the settlemenr, the 
engineering fum will reportedly satisfy ini monetary penalty through 
a co111b.inatioo of writing off debt the firm is owed by the Greek 
government, investing in the local Greek economy and covering the 
Greek government's legal costs. The Greek government will al~o 
repo1"tedly appoint a conunitt~ to oversee the engineerh1g firm's 
compliance programme. Over the past few years, the e11gio.eerin.g £rm 
has settled related bribery charges with a nwnbcr of other countries, 
including the United St'ates and Gci:many. 

In February 2013, Greek prosecutors aJlllounced criminal charges 
against five executives of the orthopaedic medicul device subsidiary 
(orthopaedic subsidiary) of a global US health-care company. The 
executives are accused of paying €16 miUion in bribes to doctors 
at goverwnent-.owned hospitals in Greece. The alleged bribes were 
reportecUy paid between 1998 and 2006 to secure the assistance of 
these doctors in promoting the company's prOducts. In add.iti011 to 
charging these executives, Greek prosecutors have also formally 
accused eight government-employed doctors - mostly orthopaedic 
specialists - of taking bribe.~ and ntOltey 111undedng in connection 
with the same allegations. The cha~ges by Greek authorities come 
approximately two years after the orthopaedic subsidiary and its 
US parent resolved related charges in parallel actions brought by 
cnfo.oceroent authorities in the UK and the US, respectively. 

SWltzet1and 
J.n November 2011, the Swiss Office of the Attorney General 
a11nounced a sumUllUy punishment order against the Swiss subsidiary 
of. a global, Paris-based power and engineering fu:m, assessing ~ 
tot.al penalty of 38.9 mill.ion Swiss tt<tllCS ~gainst the compa11y. the 
engineering furn allegedly paid hundreds of millions of euros in bribes 
to public officials throughout the world to obtain civil-engineering 
conttacts. The qtiestionable payments were .fJL'!it discovered by an 
accounting firm during an audit of a sDlllll pxivate Swiss bnnk. After a 
two-year investigation encompassing 15 countdes, Swiss authorities 
charged the engineel'ing firm with corporate negligence, stating that 
the company 'did not tske all necessary and reasonable oi:ganisadonal 
pteca utions to prevent bribety of foreign public officials in Latvia, 
Tunisia and Malaysia'. Consultants engaged by the compimy 
allegedly forwarded a significant portion of thelr success fees to 
foreign officials to influence the award of stare contrllcts. In February 
2012, tl1e Wotld .Bank announced the th.ree,year debarment of two 
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of the engineering firm's subsidiaries for alleged bribei:y related to a 
Ban ~-financed hydropowcc project in Zambia. The suhsidi:uics a!so 
agreed to pay US$9 .5 million in restitution pursuant to a negotiated 
resolution agreement with the Bank.. Authori ties in the United 
States, France, 'BrazU and tbe United Kingdom a.re also reportedly 
investigating the engineering furn in connection with these and other 
bribery allegations ~a.insc the company. In March 2010, the UK's 
Scr.ious Fraud Office anesn:d three of die company's directors on 
an arroy o1 corruption-.rclated charges. Thia prosecution is ongoiug/ 

ln November 2013, Svriss prnsecutoJ:S entered into a settlement 
with a Germany-based global engineering and electtoni.cs firm after 
the company admitted chat it £ailed to prevent a Swedish subsidiru:y 
from making illicit payments to Ren.ior executives of Ru~sia 's 
smte-owued gas company in exchange for contracts related. to the 
co.nsti:uction of a large.scale gas pipeline. In pleading guilty to 
'organisational offences', the ei,ginecring company agreed to make 
a US$136,000 donntio11 to the Red Cross and disgorge US$10.6 
million in mi.lawful profits. 

Canada 
In recent rears,· the Canadian gavernment bas increased its efforts 
to investigate and prosecute viol11tions of tlic country's Corruption 
of Foreign Pu.bl.le Officials Act (CFPOA) aud has enhanced and 
strengthened the act's enfo1-cemeut provisi<ms, 

Tn June 2011, Canadian authorities brought their first sizeable 
cas~ under 1Jie CFPOA, a C~9.5 J.nillion anti-b.tibery enforcement 
ac>J.on agai.xi3t a publicly held Canadian oil and gas cxp~oraticn. 
company. (',aoadino prosecutors followed up on this enforcement 
action i.u J11nuu y 2013, when they secured a guilty plea from a 
pcivntely held, Calgary-based oil nud gas exploration company in 
connection with efforts to impt.operly sa:ure exdnsive contracts to 
explore and develop oil and gas 1-eserves in soud\em Chad. A.'Dong 
other things, the Calgary compa11y acknowledged providing direct 
and indirect beueJits to the wife af t:be Chadian runba~dor in an 
attempt to induce the ambassador to use his position to influence the 
.award of these contract&. Afrer initially contemplating an agreement 
with a consulting company owned by the Chadian ambassado.1; the 
Calgary company lnstead Cl!te1:ed into a C$2 million agreement with 
a consulting company owned by the ambaSBador'& wife. The Calgary 
company also allowed th.e ambassador's wlfo and the wife of another 
diplomat to purchase 'founders' shares' in the company. Jn mid-2011, 
during due diligence conducted in ru.1ticipation of a planned IPO, the 
Calgary compttny's new ma1111gemant. team uncovered the scheme, 
initiated llJl uiternalinvtStlgation, aocl made a voluntary disclosuxe to 
Canadian and US authoriti~ As part of its settlement with Canadian 
authorities, the Calgary company agreed t.o pay c.i10.35 million in 
peuahies. Canadi(!Jl prooccuto.rs are still tryit1g to recoup the proceeds 
of the bribery scheme li:om the ambassador's wife, whose sllares in 
the Calgar:y company may erld up bcine worth over CS30 ro.illion. 

In June 2013, Canada amended the CFPOA to include a new 
books and :ecords offence, enhrJ\ce the jurisdictiror.I ocope ovec 
and stiffen penalties for fozeign bribery, eliminate the previo•.is 
exception for facilitation payments and the words 'for profit' &om 
the de£nition of business, and centralise rhe authority to investigare 
the cocruption of Canadian and foreigu officials with the Royal 
Canadian Mounted Police. 

ln August 2013, Canadian authorities convic!ed the first 
individllal under the CFPOA for attcmptil".g to bribe officials 
associat.ed 'With Jndia 's ~tAte·owned ai.rline, Air India, in an effort 
to secure a contract for an O~mwn-based technology compan)' 
to provide facial recognition software and other rdated security 
systems. The individual, an agent for the technology company, made 
ar.rangemerits to pi:ovLde two bi:ibos to Air India officials t:otalling 
C$450,000, both of which ultimately fail~d to seCU!e the desii:ed 
contract for the technology company. ThLq conviction comes in the 
midst o.f the promiueiu:, ongoiug prosecution of t:WO executives from a 
Montreal-based eJi.gineeriug fotn that is c11rr.t.J.1tly under investigation 
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for allegedly bribing foreign officialll in ovet 10 African and Asian 
countdes in coru1ectio11 with large-ec:ale internario.oal construccicm 
p.tojects. 'Earlier in 2.0l 3 the Wo.Tld Bank debarred this engi.nwing 
company and 100 of its 11ffilillrcs from working on World Bank­
funded projects for 10 years due to alleged misconduct iu Bangladesh, 
Cambodia and elsewhere. 

United K!ngdorn 
On 1July2011, the UK.Bribery Act 2010 (Bribery Actj entered into 
forcx: after yea ts of debate. The lcgisladon banned both the payment 
and receipt of an 'advnl)tage' provided to induce a Jn11Klll to irnprop· 
erly perform a fonction or at1ivity or rewatd a person fur such an 
improper pe~formance, reg:u:dlcss of whetber it is a public function 
or a private business attlvity. 

In August 2013, the UK's Serious Fraud Office (SFO) chllrgcd 
three British individuals with, amon.g other things, 'making and 
accepting a :financial advantag<i' in viola.lion of the Bribery Act. 
While other UK agencies have previo~1i;ly brol1ght cases under the 
nribery Act, this reprc:sct1ts the first foanal c1:imi11.al prosccl1tion by 
the SFO, which is the UK enforcement bocly chat'ged with investigat­
i11g high-valtte and more comple:ic cases of b.ribe1y attd corruption. 
The charges in this matcet. sletn from an alleged £23 million fraud 
rela~d to the sale of biofoel investment products to be grown on land 
purchased in Cambodia. The individu:tls involyed are aU cmmected 
to a UK biofo.el inve<;troent cornpru:ty that has sit1cc beea pfaced in 
administration (a procedm-e simi.lar to bruikrnptcy); they include the 
company chlirman, who was aitcsted in C..ambodi.a earl.ie~ t!iJs y!:Zr 
on ct>.ar:ges of forgery related to 1.ho allegations. UK authoriti~ are 
reportedly seeking his wmadition. 

Since the Bribery Act a.pplies only co conduct occur.dng after 
its implementation, UK authodties bavc colltinued to prosecute 
foreign couuption th:it predates t:b.e act using a patchwork of civil 
and criminal com1ption laws t.li.c UK has Ions had h1 place. For 
example, in }l1ly 2012, the SJIO annom1ced an enforcement action 
agah1St a UI<-m.sed publisher for alleged unlawful pay1nents 111.ade by 
its whoUy owned Kenynn nnd Tanzanian subsidiaries. From 2007 to 
2010, the subsidiarfo.5 allegedly offored and made co11:upt payments 
1.nr:ended to induce recipients to awai'd them publishing contracts to 
supply foreign governments widi. textbooks. Upon learning of the 
potentially improper paylllents, tht pL1.blishing company initiated ai.1 
internal investigation and V<)luntacil)' reported the concerns to the 
SFO. As part (If its settlement with the SFO, the publishing company 
agreed to pay £1.9 million in civil re<:.ove.1·y ru1d court costs and 
will have a cocpome moakor Imposed. Io a parallel proceeding, 
the Wodd Bank al.so announced a negotiated re.mlulion agreement 
with the publishLng company that rcquire.q the company to pay 
US$500,000 in restitution, debars lrs two subsidiaries for a period of 
three years, and obllges the publishing company's monitor to Ieport 
its review findings to the Bank, in addition to and sepai<ltl: from its 
reporr to the SFO. 

The SFO bas also continued to press fOJ'\.vard with the prosecutlo;i 
0£ individuals implicated in !o1·eigx1 bribery schemes that piedate 
the Briber; Act. Poe example, In 2012, a former director and the 
formez CEO of a UK-based chemical manufacturer pleaded guilty 
to allegations by tb.c SFO that diey conspired co bribe Indonesian 
and Ire.qi govern1ueut officials to induce the award of government 
contracts and ensure that government tem of a competitor's product 
resulted in unf.avourable 1·atings. Tho sentencing of both foxmer 
executives has been adjourned. Two other former senior executives 
of the chemlcal mrumfact1lJ.·er have also been charged by the SFO, 
both of whom are. scheduled to go to tdal in April 2013. US and UK 
enforcement officials resolved charges with the chemical .manufacturer 
in connoction with these allegat[ons in.Mm:ch 2010. 

In April 2013, the UK enacted the Crime and CoUJ;ts Act 2013, 
which pennits the SFO mu! die Crowu Prosecution Service (CPS) to 
enter into deferr~,d prosecution ngrecrru:nts (DPAs) wid1 cooperating 
corpornte defendaµts to settle proseo:1tions for fraud, bribery and 
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econonilc crimes. While UK law already permitted DPAs in the 
prosecution of iildividuals, the adoption of corporate DPAs mirror~ a 
common approach by the US gover.nmeJ)t for prosecuting corporate 
misconduct 1ll the antk<muption area. According to a dr.aft Defe.rrcd 
Prosecution Agreement Code of Practice is.med by the SFO :ind CPS, 
these agencies in.tend to use DPAs ns 'au alternative to prosecution' 
;ind sec the agreements llS 'a discL'ecionary tool... to provjde a way 
of respondiog to alleged criminal conduct'. DPAs will not be offet-cd 
in every prosecution. In..~tead, the draft code of practice outlines 
when the SFO and CPS will offer to .pegotlnte a DPA end how such 
negotiatioJ1s will pmceed. · 

United States 
In 2013, the US Department of Justice (Doj) and the SEC 1-esolved 26 
FCPA·rdated enforcement dispositions. These cases involved both 
US and non-US individuals and corporations and imposed a J:ange 
of civil and criminal penalties, includlog fines in.to l'he hundreds of 
millions of dollars. Corpotate defendant.s resolved these cases by 
entering into deferred prosecution agreements, non-p!'Osecucion 
agreements aJJd plea agreements. In some instances, a condition of 
settlement .has been tbat the company .retain and pay fox au. 'inde­
pendent compliance monitor', who 16 given broad authority w1der 
these agreements. In other instances, the company has been required 
to 'se!f..repor.t' at periodic intervals 011 the status of its remedia­
tion and compliance efforts. And, lt1 a recent development, the US 
enforcement agencies on several occasions ll3\-e imposed a hybrid of 
tbe two, requiring companies to retain and pay for an 'independent 
coropliruice monitor during the first half of their probationary period 
and 'sdf-.tcport' at periodic iutervals during the s~cond half. At a 
r.ccent FCPA conference, a high-ranking US enforcement official also 
revealed that more than 150 additional corporations and individuals 
are currently under active investigation. 

While still high by histoJ:ical standards, overall enfotcement 
levels in the United St.ates fell in 2013 for l'he third consecutive 
year after reaching record heights in 2010. Despite this downward 
trend, however, the level of enforcement activicy against individunls 
(as o,pposed to corpor.i.tions) has only dipped slightly over this 
period and actually saw an upcick in 2013, with the DoJ and 
SEC announcing FCPA-related charges against 13 individuals in 
2013 compared with only five in 2012. Th.is is indicative of the 
agencies' continued emphasis on the prosecution of individuals and 
may explain, in part, why overall enforcement has declined, since 
individuals are much more likely to demand trials that divert the 
agencies' limited resources. 

A record four cdm~nal tdals involving 15 defendants chni·ged with 
FCPA-related violations took place from 2011 to 2012, resulting in two 
convictions, two mist.rials (involving seven individual defendants) and 
six acquittals. While the DoJ recently decided to abandon its ongoing 
prosecution of 16 individuals .indicted a$ part of a highly publicised 
sting opei:ation, there are well over a dozen other individt1alscunently 
involved in some stage of pretrial, ttial or post-trial proceeding with the 
DoJ and SEC. Included among rhis backlog of individual dcfendanUi 
is a large group of fo1mer executives and contmctors from a global, 
Germany-based engineering finn. T11e individuals, who were charged 
by the Doj and SEC in mid-Decembex 2011, allegedly conspire.cl with. 
intermediaries to pay more than US$100 million in bribes to Argentine 
government officials, initially to secure a US$1 billion contract to 
replace Argentina's national identity cards, then to get the project 
reinstated aftet it was terminated, and :finally as part of an effort to 
recoup revenues that would have been due under the contract. The 
chaq;es came three years after the engineering lii'.m and several of 
its subsidiaries entered into historic settlements with the DoJ, SEC 
and General Proscclltor's Office in Munich over 1·elatetl conduct and 
agreed to pay US$1.6 billion in combined penalties and disgorgement. 
. The co·conspirntors allegedly used a variety ofmechaniams to generate 
funds and conceal paymeuts, including offshore compa11ies, sham 
invoices and contracts for services never performed, and off-books 
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acco lUlts. The defen.da11ts include, among others, a forn.ter membe!' of 
theoompany's 111a111tgerueut board and t:he central executivecotmuittec, 
.se-reraLseuior execmives from the compnny's Argentine subsidiary and 
two inte1mecliaries. All of the defendruics are non-US cieizens, many 
of whom woitld require e.xttadltion to be criminally prosecuted, a 
fa<..t which has complicated the Do.J's efforts 1111d presented the courts 
with jurisdictional questions about the exrratei:.dtorial reach of US 
law. Jn Febmary 2013, clie former CEO of the company's Argentine 
s1.1bsidiary actunlly succeeded iLt obtaiuing a dismissal of the civil 
charges against him on grounds that the alleged misconduct was 
'far too attenuared' from the .l'esu.lting harin to satisfy the necessary 
jurisdictlouru requirements under US Jaw. As of February 2014, the 
cbarges brought by the SEC against the seveh individual defendants 
had illl been resolved, either through •etdement, dr.faul~ judgment or 
dismissal; by contrast, tho DoJ had not resolved any of the pai:allel 
charges it brought against aix of those defendants. 

Also likely to be contributing to the drop in enforcement are 
the resouJ:ces die DoJ and SEC diverted Into the drafting of new 
written g•1idance designed to provide additional clarity 011 the FCPA's 
key element!! and the agencies' enforcement p.riorities. Following 
a recommendation of the OECD that the United States consider 
issuing consolidated pttblic guidance on tbe FCJ>A and calls from 
the US Chambet of Commerce and other stakeholder groups for 
statutory amendment& to the Act, the enforceme.nt agencies issued 
a 120·page 'Resoi1rce Guide on the US Foreign Corrnpt Practices 
Act' (the Guide) in Novembe.r 2012. The Guide addresses each 
element of the statute .in depth and contains narrative discussions 
of key issues, Ii ypothetlcal~, case summaries, 'anonym\sed' examples 
Qf declinations, examples of violations, enforcement principles, over 
400 footnotes, and 'practical tips' for i-educing risk or complying with 
the law. While the Gu.ide makes no sha1·p depamu:es from current 
practice, it does confirm some previously unwritten enforcement 
policies and practices a 11d explicitly clarifies the government's view 
of provisions that may appear ambiguous to companies new to the 
statute and counsel who do nor regulacly prattise in the area. 

This sma.11 sample of rhe diverse array of investigations ~nd 
prnsecutions W1der way or pending reflects a pronounced shift in 
anti-corruption law and a dramatic escalation of enforcement activity 
campare<l with only a decade ago. 

As yet untested is the provision in article 35 of the United 
Nations Convention 11gainst Corruption, which creates a private 
iigbt of action for entities or persons who have su.£forcd damage as a 
resulr of bribery of public officials or other acts of corruption covered 
by th.e United Nations Convention against Corruption. The United 
States provides no private righ1 of action consistent with ru:ticle 35, 
as it maintained a reservation againat this requixe.ment when ratifying 
the UN Convention. However, a private right of action can be avail· 
able within the United States through other means. For instance, US 
law allows those injun~d in certain circumstances to bring a cause of 
action and seek cotnpensation under the Racketeer InJluenced and 
Corrupt Organizations Act or as part of a civil securities suit; recent 
examples of s11ch litigation include actions against Avon Products 
Jue, J unlper Networks Inc:, Net 1 UEPS Technologies Inc and Archer 
Danieb Midland Co, all of which were fl.led in recent years, based in 
part on alleged FCPA viohitions. 

Anti-corruption compliance programmes 
The rapid changes in legal ottuctures and enforcement have, in 
turn, contributed to a new corporate phenomenoL1 and legal 
discipline - the widespread instit11tion of and-corruption compliance 
programmes with.in multi11ational corporations. Progranunes that 
would have been innovative and exceptional in the early 1990s are 
becoming de rigueur. 'Best practices' have bl".come a standard by 
which many companies seek to measure their own efforts and that 
standard continues to rise. Spurred by government ptonoLmcemcnts, 
regulatory requiremQllts, voluutru:y corporate codes and the advic.e of 
experts as to what mechanisms best achieve their inte.nded purposes, 
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a.nti-corn.1_ption coru,plfonce programmes have become cotllIDOll, and 
o.ften sophisticated, in companies <loiog business a.rowid tbe world. 
As a result, anti-cormption codes and guideh11es, due diligence 
investigations of consultllnts a11d business partnets or metgu targets, 
contractual penalties, extensive training, internal investigations, 
compliance audits and discipline for transgressions .have become 
.familiar clements of OOL})Orate compliance progL·ammes. Tbe OECD's 
recent 'Good Practice Guidance on Internal Controls, Ethics and 
Compliance', issued on. 18 February 2010, is directed squarely at 
companies, business organisations and professio.ualassociarions, and 
ide.n.tifies a number. of recognised elemertts of effective compliance 
programmes: 
• a strong oommitnieot from settiOl' managemen~ 
• a cleady articulated anti-bribery policy; 
• accountability and oversight; 
• specific 1neasur.es applicable to subsidiaries ch.at ar.e directed at 

the <1.reas of highest r.isk; 
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• internal controls; 
• documented training; 
• appropriai:e disciplinary _pmceclures; and 
• modes for providing guidance and reporting viohilions. 

This guidance is noteworthy both because ic is oue of the first \'resty­
based articulations of effective anti-bribuy com_p.11.auce standards 
and because, on close reading, it emphasises some clements that have 
received less attention in traditional coLllpiiance pi-ogranunes. 

Against this backdrop, the expert si11runa1:ies of countries' anti­
co.m1ption laws and enforcement policieH that this volume coinprises 
ru:e becoming an essential resource. It is within this legal framework 
that the in1plementacion of anti-corru.ption conventiollS and the 
investigations and enforcement actions agaii1st those suspected of 
violat:io11S will play out, Our thanksto those funs that have contributed 
to this voliune fortheit timely smnn.mries and forth!! valuable insighm 
they l).rovide. 
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RUBEM CORREA BARBOSA 
Ambassador of Brazil 

Document 11 

CanbeTTa, 11th of August 2014 

Dear Dr Clark 

On the occasion of piani.st Marcela Fiorillo J- concert at the 
Embasr; of Brazff on 14'h of A11g11st, I haPe the hono11r lo send 
you a gift comprised of a CD with Bra!?jlian artists performing 
the music of Viii.a-Lobos, a DVD of the social project Camera ta 
Vale Musica, a biography and a copy of his onginal score far 
''Choro 1f 5 ·~ 

Heilor Villa-Lobos is one of the most Jignificant Bra:ef lian 
classical composers to date, and has written numerous orchestral 
chamber, inslrumental and tJOcal works. His music was 
inflnenced by both Brazilian folk music and by stylistic elements 
.from the European classical tradition. 

I hope you e'!;'qy it 

Yours sincere!J, s47F 

Rubem Coma Barbosa 



From: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Sent: Friday, 5 December 2014 9:56 AM 
To: Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 

Document 12 

s47F 

Subject: RE: I signed for your package from llNET which arrived at Reception this morning 

1 



Thanks, it must be Christmas! I think this is gift for a speech I gave .... 

From: Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 
Sent: Friday, 5 December 2014 9:33 AM 
To: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Subject: RE: I signed for your package from llNET which arrived at Reception this morning 

Laurence, another courier satchel arrived from the Govt Solicitor Office in Vic (description - chocolate tin). I've put 
that also in the large drawer of your desk. 

From: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 11:54 AM 
To: Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 
Subject: RE: I signed for your package from IINET which arrived at Reception this morning 

OK, thanks 

From: Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 11:45 AM 
To: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Subject: RE: I signed for your package from I IN ET which arrived at Reception this morning 

Not yet, there's nothing else at Reception for you but I wasn't here yesterday so not sure if anything came for you 
yesterday. 

From: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 11:35 AM 
To: Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 
Subject: RE: I signed for your package from IINET which arrived at Reception this morning 

Hi, was there a package also from star track or surf stitch? Sorry about all of this. L 

From: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 11:32 AM 
To: Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 
Subject: RE: I signed for your package from llNET which arrived at Reception this morning 

Great, thanks 

From: Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 11:28 AM 
To: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Subject: RE: I signed for your package from llNET which arrived at Reception this morning 

Yes, Laurence, I put it in the bottom large drawer of your desk. 

----------------·---
From: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 11:19 AM 
To: Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 
Subject: RE: I signed for your package from IINET which arrived at Reception this morning 

-----·--·--

Thanks Maria, much appreciated. Are you able to put in one of my draws and I will collect on the weekend? I am in 
Canberra until Friday night. 
Thanks 
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Frorn : Cooper, Maria (B&IS, North Ryde) 
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 201411:01 AM 
To: Street, Laurence (Governance, North Ryde) 
Subject: I signed for your package from llNET vyhich arrived at Reception t his morning 

J/falda, &apu 
Reception, 8.30am - 1.30pm 
CSIRO Busines rvices 
T: lverside Corporate Park 
F: venue 
E: 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks Andrew 

Cheers 
Marcus 

Dr Marcus Zipper PhD MBA 
Director 
CSIRO Services 

Zipper, Marcus (Services, Clayton) 
Wednesday, 6 May 2015 8:32 PM 
Stammer, Andrew {Services, Clayton Wgtn Rd) 
RE: Declaration 

Document 13 

rivate Bag 10, Clayton South 3169, Victoria 
www.csiro.au I Linkedln profile I Skype Name 

PLEASE NOTE 
The information contained in this email may be confidential or prfvileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is 
prohibited. If you have received t his email in error, please delete i t immediately and notify the sender by return 
email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, CSJRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the 
integrity of t his communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception 
or interference. 

-----Origina I Message-----
From: Stammer, Andrew (CSIRO Services, Clayton Wgtn Rd) 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2015 8:24 PM 
To: Zipper, Marcus (CSIRO Services, Clayton) 

Subject: Declaration 

Hi Marcus 
In line with CSIRO policy I am letting you know that tonight I gave a lecture to the RM IT Grad Dip in Editing an 

Publishing class and was given a bottle of red wine and a book voucher - total value c$75. 
Regards 
Andrew 

Sent from my iPad 
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From: 
Sent: 

Aldham, Ben (Executive, Clayton) 
Tuesday, 14 July 2015 6:06 PM 

Document 14 

To: Hill, Anita (Execu1ive, Clayton); McLean, Kerth (Manufacturing, Clayton) 
Co: Boyce, Vivian {HR, Clayton) · 
Subject: RE: "Gift" 

Hi Keith, 

Thanks for the email you sent to Anita, Anita discussed it with me; as the gift is of no substantial value she is happy 
fur you to retain them. 

Cheers, Ben 

From: Mclean, Keith (Manufacturing, Clayton) 
Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 6:04 PM 
To: Hill, Anita (Executive, Clayton} 
Subject: nGift" 

Hi Anita 

I received a pair of Steel Blue boots today as a 'gift' from Steel Blue. Mel Dell'Olio is doing some 
innovation/moulding trials for them regarding the boots and they were very keen for me to have a pair which J 

. received today via Russell Varley. 

I need to advise you of this in accordance with the 'Acc.eptance of Gifts' policy. The value of the boots ls "'$150.00 
and If appropriate I intend to retain them for my own use. · · 

Cheers, 

Keith 

K~ith M. McLean 
Director, Manufacturing rlagship 
CSIRO . 

s47F 

Bayview Avenue, Clayton, Victoria 3169 Australia 
www.csjro.al,! 

Professor (Adjunct), Australian Regenerative Medicine Institute, 
Science, Technology, Research and Innovation Precinct {STRIP) 
Monash University, Clayton Campus, 
Wellington Road, 
Clayton, VIC, 3800 
Australia 
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·From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Anita and Ben 

Mclean, Keith (Manufacturing, Clayton) 
Sunday, 23 August 2015 4:06 PM 

Document 15 

Hill, Anita (Executive, Clayton); Aldham, Ben (Executive, Clayton) 
McNlcol, Danielle (HR, Clayton) 
Gift 

While lnChina I was gifted a Chinese made tablet estimated value $100 or so. I intend to donate this to a local school 
or charity who can hopefully make use of it 

Cheers 
l<eith 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



.... , . ........ ·-<··., .. i .... . 

From: 
Sent: 

.. :.:....-.:~ ·---.~~:..,.;. ., ., . , _ -·- ..... :_·_ .. ··~ : ... ·• · ··~ ... 

State Government of VICtoria 
Tuesday, 12 January 2016 11 : 17 AM 
Hiii, Anita (Futurt:t Industries, Clayton) 

Document 16 

To; 
Subject: Registration Confirmed - 2016 Australian Open Tennis - President's Reserve 

Dear Anita 

Your registration for acceptance ls confirmed. Please save this email for future reference. 

Ev.,nt: 201. 6 Australian Open Tennis - President's Reserve 
Attending: Anita Hill 
Date and Time: iuesday 19 January, Night Session, 5:15pm 
Location: President's Reserve, Rod Laver Arena, Melbourne Park 

Please Cilek h<'lt~ to modify your registration. You will be asked to enter the confirmation number 
XNNR2956MXL. . 

Your entry pass and Information sheet will be sent to tt1e postal address you provided. If you have any 
questions, contact 1he Events Team on the contact details below. 

Sincerely, 

Events Trade Victoria 
Department of Ee<>nomJe Development, Jobs, Transport and Resources 
Level 32 121 Exhibition Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 Australia 
T: s47F 

E: 

Having trouble wlUJ the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address llsteCI below into your web browser: 
http:J/mii;siOO$.ti'<l~.\!lc.gov.au/d/tg.YQh7GLkeT9GFMM458M/x~l)/P1/0R? 

If you no loriger want to receive emails from Slate Govemnient of Vrclorla please click the llnk below. 
~ 

!his email, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confldential Information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you may not distribute or reproduce this emall or the attachments. If you have received 
this message In error, please notify sender by return emall. 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Watson, Lynda (H&B, Parkville) 
Monday, 15 August 2016 1 :46 PM 

... ..... . ' ........... : .~ .... ,,.,,,... ... . . . .. ' ... . 

Document 17 

Stojanovic, Erika (Future Industries, Clayton) . . .. . .... . . . .. -. - ~ < ' · 

Subject: RE: INVITATION: MM! VICTORIA DERBY DAY - SATURDAY 29 OCTQSt;R2016 

Definitely available and very happy to attend. 
-L 

From: Stojanovic, Erika·'(Future Industries, Clayton) 
Sent: Friday, 12 August 2016 5:12 PM 
To: Watson, Lynda (H&B, Parkville) s47F 

Subject: Re: INVITATION: AAMI VICTORIA DERBY DAY ·SATURDAY 29 OCTOBER 2016 
· ... :: . ·. :' .· 

. : . ; . ~ . : .. ; 
Lynda, they are happy to have rob and his wife attend, can you please let me know If they are available:) thanks 

. ,; ··"'·' · 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 11 Aug 2016, at 12:34 PM, Watson, Lynda (H&B, Parkville) 
s47F wrote; 

. : : .. , .~7~ . ·; .. 
Thanks Erika.,.,. so just to clarify- this is as a glJest, so no cost. Thought I would better cheGk in c;as~ .. . 
Tell them he is super-duper and a very good alternate I © · ... · 
-L , . .. . , ·. 

From: Stojanovic, Erika {Future Industries, Clayton) 
Sent: Thursday, 11August2016 11:51 A 
To: Watson, Lynda (H&B, Parkville) 
Subject: RE: INVITATION: AAMI VICTORIA DERBY DAY- SATURDAY 29 OCTOBER 2016 

. . . , ·. . . . . . :. ' . · ·~ ~· . . ; . . : : 

Lynda - I am also just checking with the organisers if they will accept a.n altt3rnate.::· ~ . 

Ms Erika Stojan,9.vi~ , . , . . . . 
Executive Assistant1o Dr Anita J Hill, Executive Director 
CSIRO Future Industries 

s47F 

. ,.; · 

s47F 
~Fax: +61 3 9545. 2059 ! Mobile: 
~lwww.csiro.au , · . , 
Postal Address: Private Bag 10, Clayton South VIC 3169 I Street Address: Bayview,Ave,Clayton · 
VIC 31681 Delivery Address: CSIRO Store, Gate 3 Normanby Road Clayton VIC 3168 

PLEASE NOTE ' 
The informatio11 tohtained In this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised· Use or 
disclosure is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it Immediately arid 
notify the sender by return email. Thank you, To the extent permitted by law, CSIRO does not 
represent, warrant and/or.. guarantee that theJntegrlty of this communJcati.or;i has be~n maintain~d or , . 
that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. · · · 

Please consider the environment before printing th ls email. 

• ,_: .... .,.':! ~ ,("" •"' N • 

From: Grenfell, Rob (H&B, Clayton) 
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2016 11:43 AM 
To: Stojanovic, Erika (Future Industries, Clayton) s47F 

Subject: RE: INVITATION: AAMI VJCTOlllA..DERBY DAY - SATURDAY 29 OCTOBER 2016 

1 



:... ! ~·· 

HI Erika 
Rob is very interested In this. He is.just checking with his 'other half'. 
· l 

From: Stojanovic, Erika (Future lnd1.1stries, Clayton) 
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2016 2:55 ·PM 
To: G~enfell, Rob {H&B, Clayton) 
cc: W~tson, Lynda {H&B, Clayton 

s47F 

s47F 

Subject: FW: INVITATION: AAMI VICTORIA DERBY DAY· SATURDAY 29 OCTOBER 2016 

Rob - are you interested and avail to attend this? Anita will be away this weekend .... 

Ms Erika Stojanovic 
Executive Assistant to Dr Anita J Hin, Executive Director · 
CSIRO Future Industries 

Phone: Fax: +6139545 20591 Mobile: 
s47F 

I 

'f&'W.tsiro..._@ . . . 
Postal Address: Private Bag 10, Clayton South VIC 31691 Street Address: Bayview Ave, Clayton ·· 
VIC 3168 f Dulivery Address: CSIRO Store, Gate 3 Normanby Road Clayton VIC 3168 

PLEASE NOTE 
The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or 
disclosure is prohibited. If you have received this emall in error, please delete it immediately and 
notify the sender by return email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, .CSIRO does not 
represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or 
that the communication Is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. 

Please consider the environment be.fore printing this email. 

From: t<aye Mercer s47F 

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2016 2:43 PM 
To: Hill, Anita (Future Industries, Clayton) 
Cc: Stojanovic, Erika (Future Industries, Clayton) 
Subject: FW: INVITATION.: AAMI VICTORIA DERBY DAY- SATURDAY 29 OCTOBER 2016 

Dear Anita 

Orica is pleased to be hosting a private marquee In the Winning Post Enclosure at the 2016 AAMI 
Victoria Derby Day. 

We would like to extend a warm invitation to you and your partner for a day of racing at Flemington . 
on Saturday 291h October, preceded by an exclusive dinner and 'white glove experiem;e' at the St.ate 
Library of Victoria on Friday 28th October. 

I look forward to welcoming you to what promises to be an elegant evening of fine dining and an 
entertaining day of racing. 

Kind regards 

Alberto 

Alberto Calderon I CEO 
Ortea Limited 1 Nicholson Street 
Tel; ' 
<image001.png> 

2 

Victoria 3002 I Australia 
www .orica.coro 
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Document 18 

From: 
Sent: 
lo: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marshall, Larry (Executive, Black Mountain) 
Tuesday, 15·Novernber 2016 2:04PM 
Hill, Anita (Future Industries, Clayton) 
Manson, Claire (Comms, Clayton) 
FW: Please Accept an Invitation to Gift a Complimentary OSA Membership 

Anita - can you follow up ·here and see what can be done. Let's make the rnost of the opporj:unlty. · 

Larry 

From: Alan Willner s47F 

Sent: Thursday1 10 November.2016 11:02 AM 
To; Marshall, Larrv·(Executive, Black Mountain) 
Cc Rodriquez, Monique 
Subject: Re: Please Accept i;in lnvitati~'.m to Gi1' a Complimentary OSA 

Dear Larry: Great tp h~ar from you!! Indeed, perhaps CSIRO and OSA cari do something jointly .. would be 
lots of fon. I am copying Monique Rodriquez who is the OSA staff person heading otir centennial events. 
Many thanks I I AU the·best; Alan '· 

Alan, 
I just noticed OSA is 100 this year, as is CSIRO - we should consider doing something~ 
especially in light of the optic~ CSJRO built for LIGO to enable gravity wave discovery@ Larry. .. . . . . . . . . . . 

Dr Larry Marshall 
Chief Executive 
CSIRO 
E s47F s47F 

Canberra: limestone Avenue, p / 2 (all c:Orrespdndence) • 
Sydney: S Julius Avenoe, North Ryde; NSW 2113 
www.csiro,au 
PlfASE NOTE 
The Information contained in th is email may be confidential or privileged. Arty unauthorised use or dis.closure b prohibited. If you have 
rec~ed this emall ill error, please delete It Immediately and notify the sender by re tum email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by 
law, CSlRO doe$ not represent, warrant and/or au:atantee that the imegrity of this communication has been maintained or that the 

SO.i:!!."!~~!:'1~~9!1.!sJ!~e..91.e~~~ts!,,V.~!:'l..S1 l,n.t.!~~!!eH?Jl .. 0,!"..).11~e.r!e.!!'l.~£~: __ ... . .. .... . . ·- .. , --·· ... ........ -· .,., -. ._ ••.. ,,,, • .,.: .... , ...... , . 
From: Alan Willner, OSA Presiden 
Sent; Saturday, 15 October2016 3:0 
To: Marshall, Larry (Executive, Black Mountain) 

s47F 

Subject: Please Accept an Invitation to Gift a Complimentary OSA Membership. · .. 

View Online 

1 

: . \ ·. ~ : :: 



Dear Larry, 
Thankyou for your dedication and commitment to The Optical Society. 

As a Multi-year or Lifetime me.mber, we want to recognize your valued 
commitment by giving you the opportunity to share OSA Membership 
with another ptofessional in our fi~ld. 

Please accept our offer to g;,ve a free one-year Individual A1embership to 
a colleague of your choice. 

How to Gift a Membership: 

l. Think about who you know that would benefit~ost from bein~ an 
OSA Member. (Stt.\dents are not eligible to receiye a gift ;·. 
membership.) 

2. Submit the name and contact information for your colleague at 
osa.orglgiftmembership or by $ending an email to 

. membershipteam@osa.org. 
3. lf you want to participate, but don't have someone in mind, just let 

the Membership team know by email. They can find someone o.n 
your behalf. 

I encourage you to take part in this effort. Think about the meaningful 
ways that OSA Membership has impacted your career, and conside;rhow 
you can help someone else achieve their professional goals. 

Please take a few moments of your day to participate. 

Wann regards, 

Alan Willner 
OSA 2016 President 

2010 Massachusetts Ave., N.W. 
~036USA 

This message has been sent~ If this message has been sent in error, or you would Hke to 
unsubsctibe from all future OSA emails, please cl ick on the followlng link. 

https://cmessa.gi11g.veL1excommunication.comlp/oJ4uOkYmDN 

Alan Willner 
Rm. EEB 538 
Ming Hsieh Dept of Electrical Engineering 
Viterbi School of Engineering 

2 



From: Kay Hull s47F 

:I ~ • ~ Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 7:4 
To: Lander, Staci (HR, Black Mountain) 

Document 19 

s47F 

. Subject: RE: Randstad signs an agreement to acquire Sageco - an unrivalled force in outplacement and career 
transition 
·Hi Stacy, 
Thanks for your email - poor Trevor, it's been a big year for CSIRO! 
Are you in the office Thursday afternoon at 3pm? Could I meet you in the Discovery cafe? I have something to drop off. 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
Regards, 
Kay 
Kay Hull 
Head of Practice & Quality, and 
ACT Stntegic Relationship Manager 
<lire ct 
mobll 
Level , 

• 
s47F 

' 
Barton ACT 2600 
email: s47F 

web: www.sageco.com.au 
Sageco is a CPI firm. . 
CA U1'ION: 111is !ll<JiiSllge Is inte11dcdfor tire addressee named above. It mey co11taii1 pdvlf<Jged or conjiden/ia[ 111/imnatlon. I/you rire no/. the /11te11ded recipie.m of 
this message .YOU must not use. copy. dist,·ibute or disclose 11 or rmy a11ad1r11ents to aF\VOne mher than tlte addressee. !j)ou have receivecl this message in error 
pf ea~Cft11Urn Ji /0 tJ!.e se.t1de~·. b)'. (e[J~Vif.1.~ ,l.O .ii .th.~n <{e/e.!e tJ1e,fl~C,S·!~,r:f!ft'Otr~~~I!,~ ~~llljJIJ!<?.1; , . , . 



From: 
Sent! 
To: 
Subject: 

No problem at all. Thanks 

Dr Marcus Zipper ssc BF. PhD MBA 
Director 
CSIRO Services 

Zipper, Marcus {Services, Clayton) 
Thursday, 22 December 2016 11:51 AM 
Stammer, Andrew (Services, Clayton Wgtn Rd) 
RE: Declaring a gift 

CSIRO Education & Outreach, CSIRO P1.1QDshi!}g, SME Connect, CSIRO Futures and Infrastructure Tecbnologles 

' s47F 
Private Bag 10, Clayton South 3169, Victoria 
www.cslro.au I Un~ed lo profile I Skype Name: marcuszipper 

PLEASE NOTE 

Document 20 

The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you have received this emall In 
error, please delete It immediately and notify the sender by return email. Thank you. To the extent perm~ed by law, CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or 
guarantee that the Integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication ls free of errors, virus, Interception or interference . 

..,._.-....__.. __ ~-• ......... .>.'-"" ~ __ .,..,.,,... .... ______ ._. .. . ..,._,., ""c..l o __,., • • .,.,., o . ..-,,_, _ _ , ...__ ,._.._.....,._., ____ . ,_ . .._. • ... -. ,....---..•.-,..r••- • ..,_••• •• • • ·-• •• -.- ..... r,. . .. _ ,....-,., ..._""-• ..... ~ "OJ-·~ ._ ... - - -•.-.... ,,..,,.~ __. ._.. _,.._._._,,,_,__._,. - • 

From: Stammer, Andrew (Services, Clayton Wgtn Rd) 
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2016 8:48 AM 
To: Zipper, Marcus (Services, Clayton) 
Subject: Declaring a gift 

Hi Marcus 

s47F 

This is to let you know that I have been given a bottle of wine by our printer, as a Christmas 'thanks for putting your 

business with us'. Value "'$25. 
Let me know if you have any concerns about this. 

Thanks 
Andrew 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

approved 

Hill, Anita (Future Industries, Clayton) 
Tuesday, 28 February 2017 7:24 AM 
Falkenberg, Tristy (BD&C1 Clayton) .· 
EXl~Falkenberg, Tristy 
RE: Supplier of Year approval 

From; Falkenberg, Tristy (BD&C, Clayton) 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 1:33 AM 
To: Hill, Anita (Future Industries, Clayton) 
Cc: EXHalkenberg, Tristy 
Subject: Supplier of Year approva 

Hi Anita 

Document 21 

I am SM king your approval for me to travel to Dallas, TX, USA far the Boeing 'Supplier of the Year' event on 12 April 
2017 and accept the gratuities offered by Boeing in respect of this event. Your approval is necessary due to CSIRO's 
policy on accepting gifts. 

Thank you in advance. 

Regards 

Tristy 

Tristy Falkenberg 
CSIRO Senior Technical Advlser to Boeing 

The Boeing Company 
Bldg 2·25 I 7755 E Marginal Way S 
Seattle I Washington I 98108 USA 
www.csiro.au 

PLEASE NOTE 
The information contained In this email may be cor\'fldentlal or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure Is prohibited. If you have received 
this email In error, please delete It immediately and notify the sender by return email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law. CSIRO does 
not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the Integrity of this communication has been maintained o.r that the communication is free of 
errors, virus, Interception or Interference. 



. .. • .. ···---······- - --- :. • • ,J ........ _._ ........ :..... .......... ..,,.:.i,,.. ....... ~ .... -" - ... .:.:.· ........ :.v.;.;; __ .:..,,.,,,.t.,:.., .,;;:,.,,........,. ....... , .... _., •. ,.,. ............. ..... ....... .. . 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject; 

.Hi Gael, 

Hill, Anita {Future Industries, Clayton) 
Tuesday, 28 February-2017 7:26 AM 
Vanderven, Gael (Manufacturing, Clayton) 
travel for Boeing event 

Document 22 

I also approve Keith's acceptance of the gratuities offered by f3.oeing In respect of the event. ApparentJy my approval 
is necessary due to CSIRO's policy on accepting gifts. · 
Cheers, 
Anita 

Anita J. Hill FTSE 
Executive Director 
Future Industries 
CSIRO 
Private Bag 10, South Clayton VIC 3169 AUSTRALIA 
Ian Wark Lat>oratory, Bayview Avenue, Clayton VIC 3168 AUSTRALIA 
Phone: Fax: +61 3 9545 2059 Mobile: s47F 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

No problem. Thanks. 

Dr Marcus Zipper 

Director 

Zipper, Marcus {Services, Clayton) 
Wednesday, 22 March 2017 11:45 AM 
Stammer, Andre\.,, (Services, Clayton Wgtn Rd) 
Re: declaring a corporate gift 

Phone: ' Fax: +61 3JL~.62 8919 I Mobile: 
CSIRO llJl!ll s47F 

Sent from my tP one 

On 22 M ar 2017, at 11:23 am, Stammer, Andrew (Services, Clayton Wgtn Rd) 

Hi Marcus 

s47F 

A note to declare that one of our external typesetters has sent me a corporate gift comprisi ng 2 
personalised BS sized diary/note books. Value estimated at ~$40. 
Let me know if you have any concerns about this. 

Rega rds 
Andrew 

1 
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From: Keelie Hamilton s47F 

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 8:44 AM 
To: Zuelke, Kurt (AAHL, Geelong MHL) 
Subject: FW: CEO Invitation - Geelong Football Club President's Club Function 

Good morning, I am just following up on the invitation as below. Hoping to receive RSVP's today to finalise numbers. 

Please note you are welcome to bring a guest. 

Have a great weekend. 

Dear Kurt and guest, 

The Cats are playing at home! 
We wou ld be· delighted if you could join The Gordon at the most prestigious match day experience; 
the President s Club function, as a guest of Lisa Line, CEO. 
This is the first game to be played at Simonds Stadium for the season and th is is the first game day 
function to be held in the new Charles Brownlow Stand. 

WHEN: 

WHERE: 

TIME: 

DRESS: 

Round 9 - Geelong Cats v Western Bulldogs, Friday 19 May 

Simonds Stadium, Charles Brownlow Stand, The President 's Room. 

South Geelong, VIC 3220 

Function commences 5.SOpm, game commences 7.SOpm. 

Jacket and tie. Ladies in business attire, no denim. 

UNCTION· This event features a guest speaker, includes dinner and drinks service 
F · and the opportunity to view t he match from the Captains' Stand. 

PARKING: Parking is available off Kilgour Street at a cost of $10 per vehicle 

DROP OFF: Request access to the Charles Br.own low Stand via the parking marshals from the 
Kilgour Street entrance. 

RSVP: 
Friday 12 May 2017 
Please indicate any dietary requirements. 

Please note this invitation is not transferable. 

1 



Keelie Hamilton 
Director Industry Engagement 

The Gordon 
p 

E 

s47F 

Private Bag 1, Geelong Mail Centre, Victoria, 3221 

9 . 

This message is confidential and may contain proprietary or legally privileged information. If you are not the lnlended recipient of this email, any 
use. interference witti, disclosure or copying of U1e email or any parl thereof (including any attachment), is prohibited and you should notify the 
sender and delete this email immediately. To the fullest extent permitted by law the Gordon accepts no liabilfty for any loss or damage which may 
result from your receipt of this message or any attachmenls. 

2 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Coates, Tracey (Executive, Black Mountain) 
Thursday, 13 July 2017 6:00 PM 
Bazzacco, Mark (Executive, Black Mountain) 

Document 25 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Executive Assistants' Evening at the Sydney Opera House 
  

Mark 

Invitation as discussed for your approval p lease. I have also attached   . I 
w ill take leave to travel to Sydney so there will be no cost to CSIRO. 

Thanl<s 

Tracey 

From: Huane, Fiona 
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 10:23 AM 

s47F 

To: Cootes, Tracey (Executive, Black Mountain) 
Subject: Executive Assistants' Even ing at the Sy 

Hello Tracey 

For some time now I've been wondering when I will get to meet you and my other NSW contacts in person. 
Fortunately, Cath is a marvel, and she has happily agreed to me coming up to Sydney to host an Executive Assistants' 
dinner. As you may'know, EnergyAustralia is a sustainability partner and energy provider to the Sydney Opera 
House, so where better to hold the dinner than at Bennelong Restaurant, Sydney Opera House's fabulous fine 
dining restaurant. 

Having ONLY a dinner seemed a little wasteful of such a beautiful and unique venue, so we will also take in a show, 
namely Scott Brad lee's Postmodern Jukebox, which should be great fun - if you don't know them, have a look on 
You Tube - such talented and quirky musicians! 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aLnZ1NQm2uk 

.There is another little surprise in store too, so I truly hope that you might be able to join me on Thursday 2S 
.September, starting at 6pm, for what I think will be an absolutely lovely, memorable evening - and of course a 
fantast ic networking opportunity too! 

Do let me know as soon as possible whether you can join me. 

With kind regards 

Fiona Huane 
Executive Assistant to Catherine Tanna, Managing Director 

s47F 

EnergyAustralia 
Level 33, 385 Bourke Street, Melbourne, V!ctoria 3000 
energyaustralia.com.au 

fa ·~inG+ 

s 42

s 
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Energy Australia 
LIGHT THE WAY 

NOTICE This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Any confidentiality is not waived or lost because this 
email has been sent to you by mistake. This email may contain personal infommtion of individuals, and be 
subject to Commonwealth and/or State privacy laws in Australia. This email is also subject to copyright. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, print, store, copy, forward or use this email for any 
reason, in accordance with privacy and copyright laws. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify the sender by return email, and delete this email from your inbox. The recipient should check this 
email and any attachments for the presence ofvirnses. We do not accept liability for any computer vims, 
data corrnption, delay, interrnption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Energy Australia Pty 
Ltd ABN 99 086 014 968 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Fincher, Megan (Governance, Clayton) 
Tuesday, 4 July 2017 1:08 PM 
Cootes, Tracey (Executive, Black Mountain) 
Johnstone, Fiona (Governance, Black Mountain). 
Acceptance of hospitality 

1 

Attachment -
Document 25 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tracey 

Bazzacco, Mark {Executive, Black Mountain) 
Friday, 14 July 2017 9:49 AM 
Cootes, Tracey {Executive, Black Mountain) 
RE: Executive Assistants' Evening at the Sydney Opera House 

Document 26 

I am comfortable with you attending and can't foresee an actual or perceived conflict of interest. This is good 
opportunity for you to build relationships with a key partner and a broader network. 

Mark 

1 



..... -----·-- -.. ... ········-··· ·· .. l..:-~ . .; ...• _ .. :;..; .. ,_;_.:...._._,_c_ ~ .: .•.• ,;.:.,·:·.;.;,;;;...;..;,,,_:: .• _ ... · - -·· . " . - · .. ··- .. . -····-. ··----- ·--· ---- •. . ...... . 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Falkenberg, Trisfy (BD&C, Seattle) 
Thursday, 21 September 2017 3:39 AM 
Hill, Anita (Future Industries, Clayton} 

Document 27 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Falkenberg, Trlsty (BD&C, Seattle); Lucas-Conwell, Susan (Global, Silicon Valley) 
Boeing gift CSIRO US Office opening 

Hi Anita, 

Thanks for the chat last night. 

As discussed, Paul Pa..c;quier plans to attend the opening of the CSIRO US Office next week and plans to gift the 
CSIRO US Office a mode.I of a 777x for display (approx. value $300). As per CSIRO policy1 I have informed you of 
the intended gift and you have confirmed that acceptance of the gift is appropriate. 

This email is just for ou.r records and also to alert Susan t~ the gift prior to the event .nex.t week. 

TristY 

Tristv Falkenberg 
CSIRO Senior Technical Adviser to Boeing 

s47F 

The Boeing Company 
Bldg 2~25 I 7755 E Marginal Ways 
Seattle I Washington ·J 98108 USA 
www.csiro.au 

PLEASE NOTE 
The information corrtained In this email may be confidential or pdvlle.ged. Any unauthorised use or dlsclosure Is prohibited. If you have received 
this emall ln error, please delete It lrnrnediately <1nd notify the sender by return ernall. Thank you. lo the extent permitted by law. CSIRO does 
not represent, warrant a11Cl/or guarantee that the Integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication Is free of 
errors, virus, Interception ~r interference. · 

1 



From: Munyard, Tom (Finance, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Friday, 22 Septemb~r 201710:33 AM 
To: Colbert, Joe (B&IS, Black Mountain) 
Subject: RE: Hospitality Declaration 

Hi Joe, 

Sorry for taking so long to get back to you. 

s47F 

I've sought advice from HR as the owners of the policy. 

Document 28 

The Procedure and Code of Conduct provide that gifts of significant value must not be accepted. The acceptance of 
gifts procedure provides that the acceptance of a gift can be permissible in some circumstances - for example: 
a gift of a nominal value (eg. an inexpensive pen at Christmas) may be accepted in a situation where gifts such as this 
are being generally distributed. 

The procedure also provides a process where it is not possible to obtain permission beforehand and a gift of nominal 
value is received, to declare it and provide a process to allow the staff member to purchase the item or donate it to 
the social club. The procedure provides an example of nomina l value in that context which is $100. Given both 

. yours and Kristy's estimates are less than $100, t his is less than what the Procedure suggests is considered a 
'nominal value'. 

The only other issue that also needs to be considered is the potential for conflicts of interest and equity amongst 
colleagues in similar roles. Receiving a gift from a supplier could create a perception of preferable consideration in 
future transactions with that supplier. 

Under the Code of Conduct staff must ensure decisions are documented including any approval to accept a 
gift. Whatever decision is taken, it should be documented. 

So, in terms ofthe considerations, I am comfortable to provide you with advice that the gift rreets the nominal 
value criteria. That is, I am satisfied it is of a low value. Without knowing who Netpro is, their potentia l competitors, 
and how/when we engage with them, I am not sure I am able to provide you with advice on the second 
consideration around conflicts or equity amongst colleagues. I would suggest, that if there is any doubt around that 
criteria, a donation to the social club m ight be the most appropriate course of action. 

I am happy to consider further advice on that consideration if you wish. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Tom Munyard 
Di rector of Finance/ Chief Finance Officer 
CSIRO 



From: Colbert, Joe (B&IS, Black Mountain) 
·Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 9:21 AM 
To: Munyard, Tom (Finance, Black Mountain) 
Subject: FW: Hospitality Declaration 

Hi Tom 

s47F 

Recently Kristy received a gift from a supplier in the form of two bottles of wine (independently valued at $20 and 
$25 each) and a branded cooler (estimated value $10). Kristy has consulted the relevant policy and written to me to 
declare the receipt. 

Given current circumstances lam hesitant to provide approval without seeking an independent view. 

Based on a total estimated value of approximately $55 are you; 
a) Satisfied that the gist is of low value and a declaration is sufficient; 
b) Of a view that it should be donated to the Social Club; 
c) Of a view that the present should be returned to t he supplier with a note thanking them for their gift but 

explaining that it is not in line with CSIRO practice to accept gifts from suppliers. 

Regards 

Joe 

From: Green, Kristy (B&IS, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2017 12:44 PM 
To: Colbert, Joe (B&IS, Black Mountain) 
Subject: RE: Hospitality Declaration 

~ s47F 

Thanks Joe. Yes the procedure just said to declare it to the delegate so I think this is all we need. 

From: Colbert, Joe (B&IS, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2017 12:43 PM 

To: Green, Kristy (B&IS, Black Mounta in) 
Subject: RE: Hospitality Declaration 

Hi Kristy 

s47F 

Thank you and noted. Can you please check the relevant policy or procedure to ensure that we are clear on what 
needs to occur in respect to gifts nad hospitality. 

Thanks · 

Joe 

From: Green, Kristy (B&IS, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2017 8:27 AM 
To: Colbert, Joe (B&IS, Black Mountain) 
Subject: Hospltality Declaration 

. s47F 

Hi Joe 

2 



I would like declare a gift I have received from a supplier (Netpro) amounting to approximately $70 for a branded 
cooler and two bottles of w ine. 

Many thanks 
Kristy 

Kristy Green 
Project Officer 
CSIRO Business & Infrastructure Services 

s47F 

CSIRO Discovery Centre, North Science Road, Acton ACT 2601 
Postal address: GPO BOX 1700, Canberra, ACT 2601 

www.cslro.au I www.glnnlnderraprotect.com.au 

We !iNllBlt Australia's Innovation catalyst t hrough Business and Infrast ructure Services 

PLEASE NOTE 
The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error, please delete It Immediately and notify the sender by return email. Thank you. To t he extent permitted by law, 
CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communicatio-n has been maintained or that the communication 
is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. 
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From: Heldt, Trevor (HR, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2017 6:39 PM 
To: Tanya Hammond s47F 

ick Myburgh 
Lander, Staci (HR, Black Mountain) 

Subject: Re: Thank you for a " Insightful and Engaging" presentation 

Many thanks Tanya. 
Really appreciate the feedback (and the bubbly gift). 
Very happy to talk on Friday or next week. 

Regards Trevor 

On 25 Sep 2017, at 6:16 am, Tanya Hammond 

Hi Trevor 

I hope you are enjoying the Canberra long weekend? 

s47F 

s47F 
Stephanie 

wrote: 

Just wanted to drop you a line to say thank you once again for your terrific presentation at 
our Senior Leaders Forum. You shared such valuable insights which were sincerely 
appreciated by the attendees. Having spoke to a number of them post presentation - they each 
took a vruiety of learnings away to reflect on and apply. 

We know that great effort would have gone into preparing and sharing your story. \Ve 
appreciated it very much. 

We are keen to fiuiher explore the sharing of your experience in relation to Certification. 
Would you have capacity for a telephone call over the next couple of weeks? 

W rum regards 

Tanya 

Tanya Hammond 
t ' 

s47F 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Chris 

Gardiner, Jindra (Executive, North Ryde) 
Monday, 9 October 2017 2:54 PM 
Mcintosh, Chris (Executive, Black Mountain) 
FW: for gift register 
sharpmfd@csiro.au_20171009_144702.pdf 

Document 30 

As discussed t his gift for Larry was received from Dalla Merrillees, Museum of Applied Arts & Sciences following the 
Robert Lightfoot meeting on Friday 29 September. 
Gift includes 2 books -
- 2018 Australasia n Sky Guide by Dr Nick Lomb, Sydney Observatory 
- Becoming Martian by Josh Richards 
And 1 pair of men's business socks with wording of Cassiopeia, Orion, Pegasus & Polaris. 

Thanks 
Jindra 

1 
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Document 31 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Manson, Claire (Future Industries, Clayton) 
Friday, 20 Octpber 201712:29 PM 
Stojanovic, Erika (Future Industries, Clayton) 
RE: Dow Melbourne Cup 2017: Reminder to please confirm your attendanc;e today 

Confirmed with Nick he is attending Cup Day with Orica .. 

··· · ·-·-·-€heers1 ·· ·· - - -· 

Claire 

Claire Man$on 
· ExecutlVe Officer 
Future Industries and ChiQf Scientist . 
cs mo 
E 

From: StojanpY,ic, E~lka (Future lndustriesrClayton) 
sent: Frid~y, 20 October 2bi7 i2:19 PM · . · 
To: Manson, Claire (Future Industries, Clayton) s47F 

Subject: REU::>.ow ,.Melbourn(:! G!JP,2P.11: Reminder to. plea~~ confirm your a~t~nd~r;ice today . ~ .. . . . . . . . . ·. .. . . . . .. .. · . . .. . . . . 

Claire - Bronwyn reminded me of something the other week when she advised Nick couldn't attend the Derby Day 
event-so you may want to clear it with Anita perhaps in writin~ if you haven't done so already© . . . . 

It is fuidy generous what they are offering SC> Claire woilld need to consider CSIRO's gift/entertainment 
policy, and get Anita's ok 

Ms Erika Stojanovic 
Executive Assistant to Or Anita J Hill, Executive Director, CSIRO Future lndustrie$ & Chief Scientist, CSIRO 

Fax: +61 3 9545 20591 Mobile: 
s47F ·. : .. , ... 

~,csiro.au . . .. . . , , , , . . . . 
os a . .ress: , .ny~e ... ~g,~.01 ,ytayton $qµth. VIC 3199.J sir~~fAddre~s: R.esearch Way, Clayton VIC s1ea 1 

Oeliv~ry Address:' CSIRO store, Gate 3 Normanby Road Clayton VIC 3168 · · · · · 

PLEASE Nore•· ., .. . 
The lnfom~ation contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure i.s 
prohibited. Ir you have received this email In error, please delete it Immediately and notify the sender by return email. 
Thank you.To the extent permitted by law,.CSIRO does not represent, wa·rrant and/or guarantee that the Integrity of 
this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or 
interference. 

Please con.sj~~r ttie ~o:vironfl:\~nt before printing this email . 
. :: · .· . ,, .. ·. ·. . .. , 

From: Mansont Claire (Future Industries, Clayton) · 
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2017 11:34 AM 
To: stojanovic~.Erik.tiJFutt'.t~e lndustl'ies, Clayton) 
Subject: RE: bow Melbourne Cup 2017: R~minder to please confirm your attendance today 

s47F 

Oh really ... mmm maybe I should go Cup Day too © 

l 



Cheers, . 
Claire 

Claire Manson 
Executive Officer 
Future Industries and Chief Scientist 
CSIRO 

s47F 

Research Way (Private Bag 10) Clayton VIC 3166 
~&J! I ~.mtrp.~u/co:oom 

From: Stojanovic, Erika (Future Industries, Clayton) 
Sent; Friday, 20.,0ctober 2017 11:33 AM 
To: [Vlanson, Claire (Future Industries, Clayton) 

-;: . 

s47F 

Subject: Re: Dow Melbourne Cup 2017: Reminder to please confirm your attendance today . 

Rob said he can't go 

Sent from tny iPhone 

On 20 Oct 2017, at 11 :08 am, Manson, Claire (Future Industries, Clayton) 
wrote: 

s47F 

FYI - Nick is going to Orica Cup Day (I'm going to Derby Day). Rob will be' attehdlrig Dow Cup Day it '. 
looks like, · 

Cheers, 
Claire 

Claire Manson 
Executive Officer 
Future Industries and Chief Scientist 
CSIRO 

From: Stojanovic, Erika (Future Industries, Clayton) 
... ... . ,.. ......... - ··-.. · ~ ·-· - ..,.,...,_. __ ,, .. ................. , ,_.,. _,.,.,· . 

Sent: Friday, 13 October 2017 5;00 PM · 
To: Hill, Anita (Future Industries, Clayton- · · · ·· 
Subject: RE: Dow Melbourne Cup 2017: R~ycit.ir attendance today 

Anita - Nick was an apology for the Orica Derby Day event (not cup day)- Claire.put her hand up to. 
go. 

Ms Erika Stojanovic 
Executive Assistant 10 Dr Anita J Hill, Executive Director, CSIRO Future Industries & Chief Scientist, 
CSIRO . 

ax: +61 3 9545 2059 I Mobile: s47F 

~siro.au , 
Postal Address: Private Bag 10, Clayton S.outh VIC 3169 l Street Address: Research Way, 
Clayton VIC 31681 Delivery Address: GSIRO Store, Gate 3 Normanby Road Clayton y1c. 3168 

PLEASE NOTE 
The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or 

2 



disclosure is prohibited. If you have received this email In error, please delete it immediately and 
notify the sender by_return ~~ail. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, CSIRO does not 
represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of tl1is communication has been maintained or 
that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

~rom: Hiii, Anita (Future Industries, Clayton) 
Sent: Friday, 13 October 2017 4:52 PM 

s47F -·. ·- ___________ lo..:_Gr:.e.nie.tl,_Rob..{H.&B,_e.g_f.kY..ill~L .W_at$.!?n, L.'lll~~- H:l_~.I~, Pa_i:l<v.i_lle.L .. __ .. 

Cc: Stojanovic, Erika Future Industries, Clayton) s47F 

Subject: FW: Dow Melbourne Cup 2017: Reminder to please confirm your attendance today 
Importance: High · 

Hi Lynda, 
Rob mentioned that he and his wife wanted to go to the Cup (but I had alteady given the Orica invite 
to Nick and his wife). Please use this RSVP if that works for Rob. 
Thanks, 
Anita 

From: Paris, Valentine {V) 
Sent: Friday, 13 October 2. 
Subject: Dow Melbourne Cup 2017: Reminder to please confirm your attendance today 
Importance: High 

Reminder to RSVP 
We hope you can make it. 

f lease click below to confirm your attenda_ng.:. 

fomage009 .jP.iB 

Vi!l!w thi$ email In ¥Our brows.at 

Copyright © 20'17 Peanut Productions, All rights reserved. 

Dow MelbO\.lme Cup 2017 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

That is fine Keith. 

·-· Sentframmy iPhone 

Hill, Anita (Future Industries, Clayton} 
Tuesday, 7 November 2017 7:35 PM 
Mclean, Keith (Manufacturing, Clayton) 
Re: Gifts 

Document 32 

>Ori 6 Nov. 2017, at 6:47 pm, McLean, Keith (Manufacturing, dayton)-rote: 
> . 
>Hi Anita 
> 
> I need your permission or otherwise to: 
> 
> 1. Accept hospitality from Dow to attend Melbourne Cup 
> 2. For being a panelist at Australia Pacific Regional Conference I was given a coin from Australian Mint. I have 
looked on-line and it is valued at $95. 
> 
>Cheers 
>Keith . 

> 
> Sent from my I Phone 

1 
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From: Breanna Rosman 
s47F 

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2017 11:08 AM 
To: Goh, Mary (Data61, Eveleigh ATP) 
Subject: Re: Invitation - Beautiful: The Carol King Musical 

Hi Mary 

The musical runs for 2 hours and 35 minutes with a 20 minute interval. We anticipate that the 
show will end at approximately 6:00pm. 

I will send through a confirmation email with all of the relevant details in the coming days. 

Kind regards 
Breanna 

Breanna Rosman I Executive Assistant to Duncan Challen, Executive Director 
Industry Development, Skills & Economic Development 
NSW Department of Industry 
Le 
T: 
E: 

-· 'l!ol.1. ·. - • • ' '' 
s47F 

W: www.industry.nsw.gov.au 

Hi Breanna, 

I have just received confirmation from Adrian's wife that they are able to attend the event on Sunday 261h 

November at 3pm. Do you know what time the show will finish? 

Once again, please thank Duncan for the invite. 

Kind regards, 

, Mary 

s47F 
From: Breanna Rosman 
Sent: Monday, 6 Novern er • : "' ·~~i,11111111111~5!4~7,Fllllllllll~~ T o: Goh, Mary (Data61, Eveleigh ATP) 
Subject: Re: Invitation - Beautiful: The Caro ! 

1 Hi Mary 

My apologies for the delay in responding to you. We have since received our revised ticket allocation, 
which is now for Sunday 26 November at 3:00pm. 

, Please let me know if Adrian and Alison are available on this date and I will confirm the tickets. 

1 



Happy to discuss if required, my phone number is s47F 

Kind regards 

Breanna 

Breanna Rosman I Executive Assistant to Duncan Challen, Executive Director 
Industry Development, Skills & Economic Development 
NSW Department of lndush·y 
Level 43 I 19 Matiin Place I Sydney NSW 2000 
T: s47F 

E: 
W: www.industry.nsw.gov .au 

On Tue, Oct 24, 2017 at 11 :21 AM, <Mar .Goh rote: 

: J Hi BreaIU1a, 

; I 
! 

Thank you for the lovely invitation to Adrian, he is delighted to accept and looking forward to seeing 
Duncan again. 

The dates that would work for Adrian and Alison (his wife) are as follows: 

Saturday 4th November at 8pm 

. I 
1 Saturday 11th November at 2pm or 8pm 

s47F 

Kind regards 

Mary Goh 

Executive Assistant to Adrian Ttm1er, CEO 

DATA61 I CSIRO 

E s47F 

Street Address: Australian Technology Park, Level 5, 13 Garden Street, Eveleigh NSW 2015 

Postal Address: Locked Bag 9013, Alexandria NSW 1435 

www.data6 I .csiro.au 

CSIRO's Data61 - Creating our data-driven future 

/ 

I DATA ,. 
61 .• 

.......... / 
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From: Breanna Rosman 
s47F 

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 20 17 I 0:05 AM 
To: Goh, Mary (Data61, Eveleigh ATP) s47F 

Subject: Invitation - Beautiful: The Carol King Musical 

Hi Mary 

Duncan Challen (Executive Director, Industry Development) has asked me to get in touch with you in 
regards to Adrian's availability for tickets for attendance at 'Beautiful: The Carol King Musical'. We have 
received tickets for distribution to key stakeholders for the musical and Duncan would like to invite 
Adrian and a guest to attend. 

I am currently in the middle of lining up a few stakeholders for the same night. Would you be able to let 
me know Adrian's avmlability agmnst the below dates: 

The availability at this stage for the tickets is: 

• Friday 3 November 8:00pm 
• Saturday 4 November 2:00pm or 8:00pm 
• Sunday 5 November 3:00pm 
• Friday 10 November 8:00pm 
• Saturday 11 November 2:00pm or 8:00pm 
• Sunday 12 November 3 :OOpm 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards 

Breanna 

, Breanna Rosman I Executive Assistant to Duncan Challen, Executive Director 
Industry Development, Skjl ls & Economic Development 
NSW Department of Industry 
Level 43 19 Martin Place S dne NSW 2000 
T 
E 

' I 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential infonnation. If you are 

I not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are 
, those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation. 

1 This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not 
, the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of 

the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation. 
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation. 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Marshall, Larry (Executive, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Tuesday, 14 November 2017 7:03 AM 
To: Eggerton, Philippa (Executive, Black Mountain) 
Subject: Present 

Document 34 

s47F 



From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear All, 

s47F 
Lella Gardner 
Wednesday, 15 November 2017 10:51 AM 
Beautiful: The Carol King Musical 
Meeting location map.docx 

Docu ment 35 

Duncan Challen and Julie lockyer look forward to seeing you on Sunday 26 November for Beautiful: The 
Carole King Musical. 

Please see further details below: 

Performance time: 3pm 
Location: Sydney Lyric Theatre, 55 Pirrama Rd, Pyrmont 

Meeting place: 2.15pm, Latih1de Bar, Level 1, Casino, 80 Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont. Please see map 
attached. Refreshments will be available to purchase here before the musical. 
T ickets: Duncan and Julie will hand you your tickets on arrival. 

Any problems on the day, please call Duncan on Mob 

Any questions in the meantime, please let me know. 

I hope you enjoy the show! 

Lella 

Lella Gardner I Senior Project Officer 
NSW Department of Industry I Industry Development 
Skills and Economic Development Division 
Level 43, MLC Building, 19 Martin Place I 
GPO Box 5477 S dne NSW 2001 Australia 
T: ' 
W : http://www.industry.nsw.gov .au 
Twitter: @BusinessNSW I Facebook: BusinessNSW 

Find out more, visit ~vww.nsw.gov.aulmal<lng-it-bappen 

s47F 
or Julie on Mob: s47F 

"This communication is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. Reproduction, 
dissemination or distribution of this message is prohibited unless authorised by the sender. The views expressed by 
the sender are not necessarily those of the Department of Trade and Investment, Regional Infrastructure and 
Services. If you receive this mail in error, please delete it from your system immediately and notify the Department of 
Trade and Investment, Regional Infrastructure and Services at the above email address." 

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
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 6:31 PM 
To: Smith, Clint (HR, Parkville) 
Subject: RE: Gift from Employment Services Provider 

Thanks Clint. 
Agree with your last Para. 

From: Smith, Clint (HR, Parkville) 
Sent: Monday, 11December2017 1:31 PM 
To: Heldt, Trevor {HR, Black Mountain) s47F 

Subject: FW: Gift from Employment Services Provider 

Hi Trevor 

Document 36 

Matthew received a Christmas hamper from an Employment Services Provider (worth $30 approx.) 

I have advised that approval for keeping gifts is with Ra ni< 5, which in this case means yourself. 

As you can see below, I have highlighted the reasons we do this and Matthew has also indicated he is happy to 
provide it to t he social club if t here are any concerns around confUcts. 

We could recognise Matthew's work in other ways also in the event he donates this and I can discuss with Dympna a 
non-cash reward perhaps instead? 

Regards 
Clint 

From: Ford, Matthew (HR, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2017 1:09 PM 
To: Smith, Clint (HR, Parkville) 
Subject: RE: Gift from Employment Services Provi 

Hi Clint, 

1 



I am happy for you to pass on my email to Trevor. 

As MatchWorks do provide candidates for our traineeships, I was worried that it could appear as though l had 
offered favoura ble t reatment to one of their candidates in the event t hat one is appointed to a future t raineeship 
role. I believe that it is a gift due to the nature of our work with the services provider, and the box does have the 
business card of one o f their consultants attached. So, I'm happy to donate it to the social club. 

Kind regards, 

Matt 

Matthew Ford 
Recruitment Consultant 
Human Resources 

: . 
s47F 

PO Box 225, Canberra ACT 2602 
www.cslro.au 

PLEASE NOTE -The Information contained In this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If 
you have received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify t he sender by return emarJ . Thank you. To the extent permitted 
by law, CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee t hat the Integrity of this communication has been maintained or that t he 
communication Is free of errors, virus, interception or interfere nee. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Smith, Clint (HR, Parkville) 
Sent: Monday, 11December201712:57 PM 
To: Ford, Matthew (HR, Black Mountain) 
Subject: RE: Gift from Employment Services 

Hi Matthew 

Thank you for checking in with me about this. This is something that Trevor would need to approve as the 
Delegations require a Rank S Delegate to approve it. 

Would you be comfortable with me passing on your email to him? 

The reason we have rules around this sort of thing and even when it 's a small amount of money, t he issue that 
needs to be considered is the potential for conflicts of interest. Receiving a gift from a supplier could create a 
perception of preferable consideration in future transactions with that supplie r. As a Commonwealth employer we 
are held to high standards as you know with respect to procurement and we are accountable in Senate Estimates 
and the media. Often it's useful to consider, if this became public, what would the Canberra Times say about it/ 
Senate Estimates? There is also the other issue of this gift being received by a particular person/position and equity 
amongst colleagues in simila r roles. 

I tend to be fairly conservat ive around this sort of thing but Trevor might be comfortable with it . 

So, there are options and that includes having Trevor approve for you to keep it. I assume this was a gift due to the 
nat ure of our work with the services provider and it wasn't one given to you personally? 

Other options could be returning it or donating it t o the social club so they can raffle it as part of t he Christmas 
social party events? 

I'm happy to check with Trevor on this for you if you would like to l<eep it. 
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Regards 
Clint 

From: Ford, Matthew (HR, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Friday, 8 December 2017 4:01 PM 
To: Smith, Clint (HR, Parkville) s47F 

Subject: Gift from Employment Services Provider 

Hi Clint, 

I am writing regarding a gift I received earlier today from an employment services provider 
(MatchWorks/Employment Services Group). The gift is a Christmas hamper and contains sauces and jams, and I 
would estimate the value to be somewhere around $30. I was wondering what the process is in terms of declaring 
this and whether it has to be returned? 

Hope you have a good weekend. 

Kind regards, 

Matt 

Matthew Ford 
Recruitment Consultant 
Human Resources 
CSIRO 

s47F 
PO Box 225, Canberra ACT 2602 
www.csiro.au 

PLEASE NOTE - The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If 
you have received this email In error, please delete lt Immediately and notify the sender by return email. Thank you. To the extent permitted 
by law, CSIRO does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the 
communication Is free of errors, virus, interception or Interference. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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From: Xavier Duggan s47F 

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December 2017 11:08 AM 
To: Lander, Staci (HR, Black Mountain) 
Subject: Re: Cliffhanger Book 

I'm very glad! 

Document 37 

s47F 

Hope you get some good use out of the books - perhaps in the new year we can come out and show you a 
demonstration of our HR Technology! 

Xavier Duggan 
Business Development 

Phone 
Mobile 
Email 

Address 

Website 

Follow 

I 0 ·-- ---~ ------ I 

s47F 

Level 10, 91 William Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia 
pageyppeople.com 

s47F 
On 13 December 2017 at 11 :03 wrote: 

Hello Xavier, t he books arrived today, many thanks for follow up for Trevor. 

Kind Regards, 

,, 



Staci 

Staci Lander 

Executive Assistant to Trevor Heldt- Director of Human Resources 

s47F 

From: Xavier Duggan 
Sent: Tuesday, 5 Decem er 
To: lander, Staci (HR, Black Mountain 

1 Subject: Re: Cliffhanger Book 

Hi Staci, 

Apologies again for the delayed response, unfortunately I was still unwell yesterday as have only just 
returned to the office this mom.ing. 

I will follow that up for you today and give you a ring once I have an answer for you! 

Kind regards, 

Xavier Duggan 
Business Development 

Phone 
Mobile 
Ema II 

Address 

Website 

Follow 

Ei---------·-··-

s47F 

Level 10, 91 William Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia 
pageuppeople.com 
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s47F 

Thanks so much Xavrer, and I do hope you feel better soon. 

Executive Assistant to Trevor Heldt - Director of Human Resources 

From: Xavier Duggan 
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 11:38 · 
To: Lander, Staci (HR, Black Mountain) 

Subject: Re: Cliffhanger Book 

s47F 

wrote: 

I 1 Hi Staci, 

l 1 I will double check with you ASAP! I know our Sydney office was tunning low on books so the 
j j Melbourne office had to send some up. I am actually at home sick today so first thing Monday morning I 
! . will be able to figure that out for you and will give you a ring! 
l I 
·,11 1 . Hope you have a nice weekend! 

1 1 

I i 
I I I I Xavier Duggan 
I I Business Development 

I 11· 

Phone 
i Mobile 

! I Email 

1 l Address 

11 Website 

11 Follow 

1 1 1 ~r- ---- I 
I l 

s47F 

Level 10, 91 William Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia 
oageuppeople.com 
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l 

On 1December2017 at 11 :09, 
s47F 1,,rrote: 

I 

Hello Xavier, 

We are stHI awaiting the hard copies of the Cliffhanger Books, do you happen t o know the approximate eta? Our 
HR team require them for some professional development work that needs to be finalised by the end of this 

month. 

Many Thanks, 

Staci 

Staci Lander 

Executive Assistant to Trevor Heldt- Director of Human Resources 

s47F 

From: Lander, Staci (HR, Black Mountain) 
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2017 11:03 AM 
To: 'Xavier Duggan' s47F 

Subject: RE: Cliffhanger Book 

Hello Xavier, we haven't received t he hard copies of t he Cliffha nger Books as yet, do you happen t o know when 
they were sent to us? 

Many Thanks, 

' I ! 1 Staci 
1 1 

! I ! . 
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j I l Staci Lander 

' 1

1 

I Executive Assistant to Trevor Heldt - Director of Human Resources I .I 
I , l 

l I I I ! 
! 
! 

j From: Xavier Duggan 

s47F 

s47F 

s47F 
j Sent: Wednesday, 1November2017 4:06 PM 
i To: Landerr Staci (HR, Black Mo.untain) 

· ·------ _ -J-~~EJet!:_~l-~fh~~~~~-~°-°-~--- _____________ ·--· - __ ..... _ ---------· __ .... ·-- --· ... _ .- ____ -- -·-- --·- ·· ----- -·-..... ---·- ___ -· .. 

I 
I 

I 
Hi Staci, 

l ; Venkat has passed on your details to me. I just wanted to touch base with you to give you some 
information about how you can go about purchasing the cliffhanger book. 

Below is a link to amazon where you will be able to purchase both the Kindle and iBook version of the · 
book: 
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B06XR8RPDT/ref=sr 1 I ?ie=UTF8&g id= 1490042422&sr=8-1 &keywords::cJiffhanger+hr 

If you have any other questions please do not hesitate to call! 

I 

Hope you're having a nice day! 

I Xavier Duggan 

l :~:i::ss Development 

I I Mobile 

111 :::: •• 
I ! 
\ \ Website . 

j I Follow 

11° ______ I 

. I 
I 1 0 -----~-·--
11 ! > 

l 
l 
I 
! 

I I 
I l 

l i 
I i 

s47F 

Level 10, 91 William Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 Australia 

Q~geuppeople.com 
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From: Wilson, Greg (Energy, Newcastle) 
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2015 1:51 PM 

Newcastle) 

Finance, Newcastle) 

s47F 

s47F Dowling, Greg (HR, Newcastle) 
Subject: Delegate Approva l for Redeployment of iPad Gifte 

Hi Peter and Jim, 

Document 38 

~ mitham, Jim (Energy, Newcastle) 

Further to discussion with Jeff McCulloch (see attached), Cindy Digby and Yvette Rugala I seek your decision on an 
Gift received in 2014. 

I seek delegate approval for an iPad mobile device (approx. va lue $700) received as a gift to be redeployed to Greg 
Dowling (dow17g). I have spoken with Greg's line manager, Yvette, who supports this approach as there is currently 
an open req uest to procure a similar device. 

The gift was received from Laser and Science Technologies (Sydney) on behalf of Universal Laser Systems (USA) in 
mid-2014 following t he capital equipment purchase of a laser machining system for our photovoltaics laboratory in 
December 2013. At the time the USA company, through its Australian retailer, was running a promotion offering t he 

· iPad as a bonus with the system. Although I declined the offer, t he gift was received by personal courier from the 
Sydney-based firm addressed to me. I reported and recorded the gift with finance (Cindy Digby) immediately and 
the item has been in storage since. 

There will be no cost for the item to be deployed to the staff member where essentially the item is already CSIRO 
property, received as part of equipment procurement. 

1 



IM&T have been contacted and have confirmed the item, with delegate approval, is t hen CSIRO property and can be 
provisioned accordingly. 

I look forward to your reply . 

Regards, 

Greg 

Dr Gregory J. Wilson PhD MRACI CChem 
Research Team Leader I Solar Materials 
Senior Research Scientist I Next Generation Photovoltalcs 
Energy Flagship 
CSIRO 

s47F 
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